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ARNOLDFROBINSON;
.DR. Laés BALAMUTH;
DR, MORRIS URANTUM COHEN

On’ February 16, 1950, Field Supervisor ROBERT GRANVIILE of the New
York Office requested Field Supervisor JOHN W. POWELL to conduct investiga-—
tlon into the background, activities and associates of cne ARNOLD ROBINSON,
92 Greenwood Avenue, Montclair, New Jersey., According to GRANVILLE, ROBINSON
was an incorporator of the Technical Research Laboratories at 92 Greemwood
Avenue, Montclair, New Jersey, and, in addition, was associated with one
LENIS BALAMUTH and MORRIS URANIUM COHEN, f{p) g S

By teletype dated February 17, 1950, the gxreau and New York were
advised that Newark files reflected t ABRNOLD ROBINSON first came to the
attention of Newark through a lead in the cds « LETIS BALAMUTH, It
was determined through a check of the Certificate of Incorporation filed
e December, 1941 at Trenton » New Jersey, that BALAMUTH wasg named ds agent for
Do Technical Research laboratories and ARNOLD ROEINSON a8 one of the incorpora-

tors. The company's address was given 2s 92 Greenwood Avermes, Montclair, New
Jersey. No residence address for ROBINSON or any of the other officers of
Technical Research laboratories was glven nor was any residence address ever
obtained, On September 3, 1943, a Certificate was filed by this corporation
to reflect a decrease of capital,” In this certificate, the president of the
corporation. was named as MORRIS H. KIMBALL and the secretary, MOSES CAMMER. (U /

Report of Special Agent MAURITZ E. GAHLON dated March 29, 1946
entitled "DR, LEWIS BALAMUTH" makes reference to a report of a plant survey
conducted by the Second Service Command, United States Amy, on Janvary 18,

+ 1943, This plant ‘survey file has gince been destroyed, Included in Special
Agent GAMION's report was information to the effact that the Armmy inspector

- making the report interviewed ARNOLD ROBINSON s Secretary of the company, The
primary contracting Government agent was the Navy Bureau of Steamships,
Washington, D, C,, and the contracting officer was lisutenant Canmander
SCHENTER, Included in tha Army plant survey report was a statamont that it
was mandatory for all exeoutives and employecs to be fingerprinted and the
prints forwarded to Beadquarters, Second Sorvice Command, 50S, Internal Security
Division, Plant Protectien Branch, 39 Whitchall Strect s> New York City, atteon-
tion Captain F, H, HOYT, a’/

- TOPYRET
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' - Investigation at Newark reflected that Tecknical Research labora-~
tories sutmitted a change of address on September 16, 1943 » and that mail
for this corporation was to be forwarded to Oussack Machine Production Compa
10-20 Forty-Fifth Road, Long Island City, New York. It should be noted that
& report of Special jgent DANTEL F, GARDE dated January 16, 1946 at New York
entitled "DR. LEWISWEALAMUTHY reflects on Page 13 that among the officiala
of the Gussack MacHine Production Company were ¥. H, KDMBALL, President and
partner, and MQOSES CAMMER, General Manager, LU)

ny,

In addition, it was noted that one MORRIS URANIUM COHEN was also a
former en_:ploy_ee of Technical Research Laboratories, ' (U )

Newark,' New Jersey, entitled "MORRIS URANTUMY OHEN" contains a report made
\’by Dun and Bradstreet dated March 8, 1949 which describes Dr, MORRIS U.
C

OHEN as formerly employed by various industrial concerns throughout the

ow Tork area and last by Gussack Machine Products Company, Long Island City,
Current investigation at Newark reflects that MORRIS URANIUM COHEN and LEWVIS
BALAMUTH are in business at 580 Market Street, Newark, New Jersey, as Balco
Research laboratories, . : é"/

Investigation at > Newark, Now Jersey, reflected k7D
that they were requested to make an inquiry concerning Balco Research Labora~
tories by the Bank of Montclair, Montclalr, New Jersey, G4

» whode {dent ¥ shou @ concealed--bp the use of con idéntial {nformant symbol "™
3 Af used in any outside communicati'ong adviged that they had a checking account b
for BALAMUTH's wife under the name of EVAYSAPER., The account reflected that
Miss SAPER's current address wag 580 Market Street, Newark, New Jersey, ('3 }

.

this account was originally arranged for by JACOB FISCHMAN, who claimed to bg.”
a patent lawyer and who was formerly vice president of Balco but ig prasently

. TOP SyRET
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not with that coempany, He advised that the present officers are MORRIS U. .
COHEN, President, and LEVIS BALAMUTH, Secretary-Treasurer. He also stated
that both of these men maintain personal accounts with the bank, They conduct
Electronic Research laboratories at 580 Markel Sbreet s Where they rpmt from 0
the Supreme Laboratoriea. T . ( )

— stated they have maintained s sa.tiefactory account aRls
with his bank with balances averaging $10,000 in 1947; 35,600 in 1948, and 119
$6,200 in 1949, He stated they had barrcmaﬂs 000 on two occasions, namely, '
Octobar , 1948, which was repaid in November of 1948, and in Octobar of 1949,
which was repaid in November of 1949, According to a statement furnished

theé bank as of Jwme 30, 1949, Balco Research had a net worth of $95,000 (0)

u}‘

st ted that the records indicate that fifteen men -
are employed and BALAMUTH has stztoed that most of their gontracts come from Y gf}D
the United States Government., From the bank!s rocords, t appears that the b

following individuals are employees of the companys ("’

< TOP JCRET
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-stgted he had no recollection and had no acecount of . /

BINSCK.

ARNOLD RO

The following interview was cenducted by Special Agents PAUL R. CU
ALKER and THOMAS M. OCONNOR: !

DOUCGLAS S, STUITIFORD, associate of the Ellis-Foster Laboratories,
4 Cherry Street, Montclair, New Jersey, advised he had formerly been an
officer in the Technical Rescarch Laboratories formerly located at 92 Greenwood
Avenue, Montclair, of which ROBINSON was alse an officer, STUDDIFORD advised
that he first met ROBINSON during the discussions just prior to the formation
of the Technical Research laboratories. STUDDIFORD advised that the Laboratory
was .primarily formed to make money, and, secondly, to conduct research in a ’
project for the Governmant involving the develoment of a material tc be used
as a coating for lenses to aveid. fogging and scratching. STUDDIFOHD stated
that the Laboratory was formed in 1942 and that they sold out in August of
1943 for the reason that they were not as financially successful as they had
hoped. STUDDIFORD advised that he could not recall to whom the laboratory
facilities were sold but believed it was a Long Island CONCeTN. CU )

STUDDIFORD further advised that it was his recollection that
ROBINSON was secrctary of the Technical Research Loboratories Corporztion
and that he was, 2 man who was skilled in patcnt applications but. who was not
a sclentist and did not take an actual part in the rosearch. ROBINSON ’
according to STUDDIFORD, was born in England and his present citizenship is
‘unknown to STUDDIFORD nor is he aware when, ROBINSON first came to the United )
States, although ROEINSON had for some time prior to the formation of the
corporation been employed by the Marx-Clarke Company (?) as a specialist in
patent matters, o . ‘ | © (v ]
Sincé the time of his association with ROBINSON, STUDDIFORD advised
- that he has seen him on sever:zl occasions and that ROBINSON is presently
employed for himself in the capecity of patent searching and patenmt application,

., TOP SECRET
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=having an extensive knowledge of how to apply for and gearch patents, partj,-
cularly with regard to foreign patents. - | (v /

. SI'UDDIFORD further advised that ROBINSON never 1ived in New Jersey
to his knowledge, presently lives in New York at an unknown address, and

continues his business in Midtown New York, possibly on 44th Street, .
STUDDIFORD further advised that he did not know of any travels or assoclates .

of ROBINSON and furmished the following physical descriptions )
~ Age . Approximately 50

Height . © 6 2" or 61 30 _

Weight : 180 to 190 :

Build . Siight .

Hair ‘ ) Dark and receding .

Characteristics Dark mustache; narrow face; no

Co : noticeable accent

STUDDIFORD further advised that he had had no reason to question *

ROBINSON's loyalty to the United States, vJ

In view of the obvious discrepancies between t 1 descrip~ ’:'
tions of ROBINSON and the Unknovn Subject, also known as no furthe 13) ’
investigation concerning ROBINSON is being conducted by k Office at

this time. | | S (it
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. ANNIE AND HERMAN ERNESTYXRERS
A =
A1l 1nvestigation concerning HERMAN ERNEST KREBS was conducted
jointly by Special hgents PAUL R. ALKER and THOMAS M. O'CONNOR. ()

The records of the Credit Bufeau of Greater Newark, Inc., 24
Branford Flace, Newark, New Jersey, contained a report dated June 1651948
concerning HERKAN E. and ANNIE L SKRFES, 58 Warfield Street, Montclair, New
Jersey, which reflects the famil3 family is well regarded in the vicinity and that

he is vice president of Resistoflex Corporation s Belleville, New Jersey. This

report further reflected that XREBS has an account at the First National Bmk (u )
in Montclair, - - .

There was no other pertinent information contained in this report, Q’ )

Records of the District Court, Newark, New Jersey, roflected that
HERMANN MRERS arrived at the Port of New York on December 24, 1936 aboard
the 55 MANHATTAN, Certificate of arrival No. 2511541, He filed Declaration
of Intention No, 43501 in the United States District Court of Newark on
May 6, 1937 under the name HERMAN ERNEST KREBS, 58 Warfield Street, Upper

Montclair., His description was as followss : Q))
Race - White
Complexion Fair
Eyes . _ - Brown
Hair ' Brown
Height st gn
Weight ' 165
Born Berldn, Germany, May 2, 1902
Marital Status Married ANNIE LOUISE March 14, 1925 !K I
: ' Berlin, Getmany ——
Chi ldren - - IISE, born July 23, 1926 Berlin,
: Germany; GUENTHER, born September 12,
1930, Berlin, Germany . Qv /

This Declaration of Intention contained a photograrh of XKREBS
.apparently taken at about the time of the filing of the Declaration., Copies

of this photograph have been previously sent by lotter to the Burcau and to
the New York and Boston Offices, : (o/
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' KREBS filed Petition for Naturalization ¥e. 55403 dated Augist 18,
1942. His description on this Petition differed in so far as his date of
birth, which was reflected as May 7, 1902, and his weight as 180 pounds,
Witnesses on this petition were WALTER E. VOIGHT, 54 Warfield Street, Montclair,

New Jersey, and CURT E. STRETTON, 146 Rhode Avenue, Nutley, New Jersey. . - Q_‘))
‘Files of this office reflected no identifiable information concern- O
ing VOIGHT and no information concerning STREITON, : - . ( )
' KREBS was granted Certificate of Naturalization at Newark on -
Jamary 11, 1943, . _ ) (U )
The files of the District Court also contain the following informa- y
tion concerning the subject's wife, ANNIE KREB3: L )
Certificate of Arrival No. 2511542 showed her arrival at New York
on December 24, 1936 aboard the S5 MANHATTAN, She filed Declaration of
Intention No. 43500 under the name ANNIE LOUISE KRERS on May 6, 1937, Her
description was as follows:
Complexion Fair'.
Eyes Blue )
Hair ' A Gray brown
Height - LA
Weight - 112
Date of Birth January 18, 1901
Flace of Birth Berlin, Germany (W }
~__She furnished the same information concerning marriage and children °
as did HERANF + She filed Petition for Naturalization No. 57232 on
November 4, 1942, and she took the oath of alleglance and was awarded Certifi-
cate of Naturalization No. 6248016 on June 19, 1944. G }

F advised that he considered KREB3 to be a very fine individual
and t he has absolute confidence in his loyslty, He further advised that

S qop feckeT
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- he has no informat oncerning any trips that may have been taken in the b‘l(’ 0
past by KREES. further advised that other than his association b
Mr. and Mrs, ED ERLS, he knows of no other associates of KREES.,

further stated that, to his knowledge, KREBES had never contemplated form
any cther cempany. - : ' 4

* It is noted that EDGAR PEIERLS, referred to above, is the President
of Resistoflex, : ) (U/
was aileged to have contemplated forming his own laboratory in 1944, )']C,
described KREBS as five feet eight inches or five feet nine inches tall, .
fairly stocky build, about 170 pounds, no noticeable characteristics,

In this connection, it should be noted that it was alleged

b0

0 /
WILBUR W. BROOKS, 320 North Fullerton Avenue, Montclair, New Jersey,

advised that he has known KRERS for many years and at'the time he first met

KREBS he, BROOKS, was employed as a cashier at the First National Bank in

Belleville, New Jersey. The Resistoflex Corporation, of which KRERS is

Vice President, borrowed money fram the bank, and accordingly BROOKS was put

on the Board of Directors and later resigned from the bank and gave his full

I time to the Resistoflex Corporation, However, HROOKS advised that he has

I not been associated with Resistoflex for over a year. He stated that KREBS

S ] 1s a very fine individual for whose loyalty to the United States he would

not hesitate to vouch. He advigsed that »in addition to being vice president »

KREBS is also sales manager of the corporation and travels extensively .

throughout the country in all areas as the corporaticn's representative, (U /

BRCOKS further advised that XKREBS is not a scientist but primarily
a salesman and would not be capable of writing a chemical or scientific paper. :
KREES, according to BRUOKS, associates mainly with people in Resistoflex and s i
with individuals he has come in contact with at various companies throughout a«
the United States., BROOKS said that many of these persons are also known to
him and that all of them have a high regard for KREBS., . . ()

- - - Y
IR00KS further advised that, to his knowledge, KREES has made no
E trips outside of the Uhnited States since first arriving here from Cermany
) and that he has never considered setting up another laboratory, As far as
characteristics are concerned, BROOKS advised that KREES has a very definite

| and umlnista.kablle Géman accent..- - TO P ﬁ EC R ET
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Mr, BROOKS furnished photographs of XREBS taken August 25, 1944 in
“connection with the ceremenies involving the awarding of the Army and Navy
"E* to the Resistoflex Corporation. These photographs consist of a full
face and a left and a right profile of EREBS. Coples of these photographs
have been previously furnished to the Bupeau and to the New York and Boston (0 )
Offices by letter. T

In connection with KREBS, it is to bs noted that an investigation
of KREBS was conducted by the Newark Office in 1942 at the request of the War
Department under the character "Alien Employment = Aircraft Ammunitions
Produetion; Special Inquiry (War Departmént )", Bureau File 96-1098, This
investigation failed to indicate any disloyalty on the part of KREBS and (U)
reflected no information of a derogatory nature concerning him,

It should be noted that Washinéton Field by teletype dated February 13,
1950 advisséd that ANNIE KREBS was the daughter of HEINRICH PEIERLS and the v
sister of RUDOLPH PETERLS, .. )




- -

NK -65-4036 _ : IRICHABD ¥, H.mvmzing‘ TOP SMRET

. _RICHARD k. HAdlING was ilnterviewed on February 24, 1950, by Special
Agents CARLTON C. LENZ gnd JOHN R, LYONS at the Bell Telphone Labordtories,
Murray Hill, New Jersey, He advised that he was acquainted with KLdUs FUCHS
during his work at the atomic energy project at Los Alamos, New Mexico, (y’)

HAMMING stated that he end his wife knew FUCHS in a social & - :
way and that he knew him in connection with his work at Los Alamos, -HAIING
advised thet he and his wife felt sorry for FUCHS due to the fact that he was
alone., Consequently, they included him in their parties on a few occasions, a)}

HANMING stated that he was attached to the Theorstical Division at
Los Alamos in charge of calculsting machines and in connection with this work
did have contact with FUCHS, HAMMING Qesired to point out that he was not in
any way particularly friendly with FUCHS and that FUCHS was inclined to assoclate
more frequently with persons in the top level in the project and alsc members of
the British delegation stationed there, : : , : (;{}

_ HAMMING stated the following individuals were among FUCHS' close
scquaintances and associates at Los 4lamost TONY SKYRME, who is now at the
Institute of Advanced Study, Princeton; NICK METRORULIS, who ig either at
Frinceton or Los Alamos; ANTHONY P, FRENCH, who is a British subject and ie (v
presently in England, . ' )

HLOMING stated that WAOMI LIVE S3Y FRENCH, wife of ANTHONY FRENCH,

- taught at the University of Illinois with HAMMING and he became acquainted with
FEENCH through his wife. HAMMING advised further that the FRENCHS purchased .
FUCHS' 1939 gray Buick at Los alamos, They agreed to have the car overhauled
and then take & trip to western United States and to New York before leaving
for England, HAMMING agreed with the FRENCHS to buy the car when they arrived
at New York and pay them the price they paid FUCHS plus one-half of ths cost (u)
of the overhaul, ' '

He stated that he bought the car from the FRENCHS in Soptember, 1946,
HAMMING stated that the details of the purchase of the car from FUCHS were
- hendled practically exclusively by the FRENCHS. He stated that ANTHONY FRENCH L
is now a professor at Cambridge University, , . .)

Concerning FUCHS, HAMMING advised that he, HA/MING, arrived at Los
Alames about VE Day and left 15 months later, He stated FUCHS never gave him
any indlcation that he was a Communist and did not remember ever discussing
Communism with FUCHS, He advised, hovever, that FUCHS had a great doal of - .~
knowledge concerning the stomic bomb and also was in on a great meny discussions
concerning the proposed hydrogen bomb and he believes that FUCHS has more than
a smattering of knovledge concerning the hydrogen bogb, ' Q))
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HAMMING stated that he could not remember any trips taken by FUCHS
vwhile he was at Los Alamos, HAMMING also advised that he had talked the FUCHS
matter over with his wife and also with BROCKWAY uC {ILLAN, and his wife had
nothing fqither to offer, He stated BROCKwWAY MC MILLAN had been at loa alemos
but claimedYdid not know FUCHS. o (»)

HAMMING stated he did not know EVELIN KLINE JEAN PARKER OR ELIZABETH
GRANP who were reported to have been friends of FUCHS while at Los Alamos, w)

HAMMING stated that he sold his car about the rirst week of Februery,
195Q, to CHARLES FFISTER, a used-car dealer in Plainfield, New Jursey, having
advised that he never found anything in the car that could be credited as
having belonged to Doctor FUCHS but also stoted that he hrd never removed the
gezts of the car, w)

CHARLES PFISTER. upon being contzcted, stated that he sold the car
in question within a day or two after purchhslng it from HAMMING to JUNE .
MAC VICKAR, who ownsthe Mac Vickar Dress Shop at 5134 Park Avenue, Plainfield,
New Jcrsey. FFISTER stated that he had ne opportunity to thoroughly check the
oar and hed only gone to the extent of cleaning out the inside, He also stated
thzt he had not removed the seats from the car to see if something might have )
become lodged underneath them,

Miss MAC VICKAR advised that she was aware of the fact that the car
had formerly belonged to FUCHS, She stated she had not gone over the car since

she purchzsed it, . . ‘ ®)
Special Agent CLARK D, TLMPKINS made a thorough search of the car _
* including removal of seats and was unable to locate anything. 4 v/

SGETY
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AT NETARK, NEW JERSEY

Will continue to subtmit photographs and descriptions of Security \
Index Card subjects who fit the description of d_Unchem, e S I

o S
AT NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY '

Will furnish Boston with a thumb-nail sketch, photograph and
description of MALCOLM ROBERTSON, whose name appeared in the notebook of

ISRAEL HALPERIN, so that further effo be made to eliminate ‘or establish
hin as being identical with Unchem o both, ' | ﬁé’)

Ly

. REFERENCES: Bureau File 65-—58805.
| Washington Field teletype to Newark dated 2/13/50.

Newark teletype to Bureau, New York and Albuquerque dated 3
2/21/50, | | w)
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| SYNOPBIS OF FACTS: Resords st thie Genersl Elsotric comm, Sohenectady, K. 1,;?‘/,

Detailas

" - tnin onethe-spot jinison with the G. R. Company on security
.Bodgures and over-all production in comnection with the

show that on November 18 and 19, 1847, subject, as & mémbes -
of the British Atomic Energy Zstablishment visitéd the Roe
sedroh laboratory at G. B. for purppse of discussing cyvlos
trons, betetroms, und synchrotrons. Xaown activities snd
contacts set out, Subject allowed to view only ponsclaswifisd:
mterial and equipment and wae not permitted to snter restricted
wreag. Bubject had socisl éentacts with Dr. GEORGE MACZEK

Bow lotated at Institute of Advameed Study, Princeton, ¥. J.
Subject ledtured to members of Ressarch Laboratory on plans

and activities of British Atomic BEunergy Esteblishment st
Harwsll, Bugland. G. B. officisls and scientists advised
they mere surprised By the arrest of subject and stated hs

had given ne indication sither by werd or sotion that would
Justify any wuspicion of espionage activity on his part. The

G. B, records also show & personal visit on 8/25/46 to Dr,

HANS BETHE at the Basearch laboratory,

o ALL INFORMATIONPCONTAHNED Sl

| | . HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIF!
AJ SCHENBCTuD, NEW YORKs DATE__TLE%J__BYQE‘_?QQJ [ Imw

Captaln B, C, FORSYTHE, U. 8. ¥., Resident Inspector of ¥aval
Sachinery, advised that Captain §. A. Brooks was the formey

Ipspector At the General Rlestric Uompany in Novesber, 19¢7.
He advissd thei a duty of the Resident Inspector is to smine

yTumerous U. 5. ¥. qontracts held by the G. E. Company. He
m:‘m L ' DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SFACKR
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advised it was the policy of the Gemeiwl Electrioc Company 4o clear all visits

of foreign nationals through the International General Electric Company, a sub-
sidiary company, and that the I1.G.E, made a practice of notifying the Inspector .

of Naval Machinery of the intended visit of foreign nationals to the noneré=
stricted areas of the General Electric Company. He advised that in effect,
approval by the Inspeotor to visit the plant was not an authorization, but
was merely & notifisation of visit given te him and in the absence of any ob-
Jeotion on his part, mere acquiescenoe to the visit of the foreign national.
He advised that a foreign national would not normally be given clearance to
enter restriocted areas where Government work was being conducted, and that the
ordinary, visitor would be allowed to view only non-classified materisl and
equipment, He advised that Captain W, A, HROOKS would have no personal recole
leotlion of the visitsof the subjest, but in the event that contact with him
shotld be desired, his address was as followss CAPTAIN W. A. BROOKS, U.3,N.,
Supervising Inspector of Navy Material, 114 Marfetta Street, N. W., Atlanta,
Georgia, . '

Captain FORSYTEE advised that after a search of his records, he had re-
ceived information from the office of Mr, PATRICK J, GAREY of the I.G.E. that
the subjeot made two visits to the General Blectric Company. On Junse 25, 1948,
subject visited a Professor BETHE of Cornell University at the Research Labe
oretory apparently as & personal visit. On November 18, 1947, the subject, as
& member of the British Atomic Energy Research Establishment, visited Dr. H.

C. POLIOCK of the Research Leboretory for a two day period, apparently to view
end discuss the 70 MEV Synchrotron. . .

Captain FORSYTEE stated that to the best of his kmowledge the subject
would not have been allowed to enter any restricted areas where work on Govern=-
ment contracts was being performed or to have entersd the aAtomic Research area,

Mr. PATRICK J. GAREY, Assistant to the Commercial Vice~President, -
Internationel General Electric Company, Building 36, Room 602, advised that'-
visits of all foreign mationals were cleared through his office regardless-of-
whether the visit was sponsored by the I.G.E. or the G. E. Company., He ata‘t;._ég
the procedure was to gecure information on the intended visit from available - -
sources and fill oyt a form, M-626 which would serve as notification to tke
inspector of U, 8. N. Material that & foreign mational intended to visit the
Schenectady factory of the G. E. Company; that in the absence of any objeotion
on their part, the visit would take place on the indicated date. GAREY advised
that upon the arrival of the visitor, the responsible official of the G. E.
Company who extended the invitation, would take charge of the visitor and vypon

“‘the completion of his visit, submit jnformation onm a form M-629 which would

provide information concerning the nature of the visit. Upon receipt of this

-2
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information, Mr. GAREY advised they would agein advise the Office of the In-

speotor of Naval Machinery of the report of visit., Mr. GAREY advised that
8ince the establishment of the Atomic Energy program at Schenegtady, the Security
Office of the Atomic Energy Commiession has also received & copy of the Report

of 8 Visit of a Foreign National,

_ Mr, GAREY advised that his records showed the following information on
the two visits of Dr, KLAUSFUCHS; oOn May 29, 1946, the secretary to Dr. K,
H. KINGDON, Head of the Nucleonics Section of the Research Laboratory, tele~
phonically contacted Mr. GAREY'S office to advise that a Professor BETHE of
Cornell University was visiting the alesear_'ch Laboratory for several weeks )
during June, 1946, and that a Mr. _K;_@%, 8 British citizen comnected with
the Manhattan District Project at Los 4 amos, N. M. planned to come to Schen-

sctady for e conference with Professor BETHE at Building 5 in the Research

Laboratory. Mr. KINGDON'S secretary requested the usual clearance for the
visit of FUCHS to the Research Laboratory for a conference only with Professor
BETHE. Mr. GAREY advised that his records showed that the subject wisited
Prcfessor BETHE at Building 5 in Dr. K. H, KINGDON'S office in the Research
Laboratory on the afternoon of June 25 and that this contact consisted of a
personal viasit with Professor BETHE. . X S -

Mr. GAREY further sdvised that his records showed that on November 18,

1847, the subject as & member of the British Atomic Energy Research Establish-

ment, visited Dr. H, C, POLLOCK of the Research laboratory in Building § for

‘& two day period. The report of visit showed that the 70 MEV Synchrotron was

discussed and that nothing else was under discussion while the visitor was in

Mr. GAREY advised from information in his file, it was apparent -thﬂ:

Dr. KLAUS FUCHS had originally intended to visit the o E. Company together
with Dr. H. W. B. SKINNER also of the British Atomic Energy Establishment,

but that apparently SKINNER was delayed and FUCHS ocame on as planned originally.
GAREY. advised that on November 26, 1947, Dr. H. . B. SKINNER and Mr. L. 6. - .
RALFE of the British Commonwealth Scientific Office in Washington, D. ©.

visited the G. E. Research Laboratory to view and discuss the 70 MEV Synchro-
tron and the U. §. Army &4ir Corps synchrotron and other standard equipment in
the X-Ray Section such as X~Ray difraction equipment, mass spectrometer, and
the 100 ¥EV Betatron, : . e .

-

Mr. GAREY advised that normally upon the visit of @ foreign pational,

"they would have some reoord of hotel reservations for the visitor, sspecially

in view of a two day visit, but stated that in the case of both FICHS and the
latter visit of SKINNER s’:_:d RALFE, there was no information available in his
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AL 65-1627 ' ) .
files as to resemtions',having been made at a local hqtei for these viesitors,
He stated that, in his opinion, very probably Dr. H. C, POLLOCK of the Re-
search Laboratory handled this matter. :

Mr. GUSTAVE V. EDLUND, Security Chief of the Schenectady area office
of the Atomic Znergy Commission, "stationed at the Knolls Atomic Power labora-
tory, Hiskayuna, advised that a search of his records reflected ths two above
mentioned visits of Dr. KLAUS FUCHS in the form of Report On Foreign Visitors
memorandum received from Mr. PATRICK J. GAREY of the International General
Electric. He advised that his office also hcd & record of the later visit
of Dry H. We B. SEINIER also of the British Atomic Emergy Ssteblishment, iir.
EDLUND advised thet at the time of the visit of FUCHS and the later visit of

. SKINNIR, his office had contacted Dr. POLL(CK of the Regearch Laboratory and

made it clear that these visitors could not be brought on to the facilities
of the Atomic Energy Power Laboratory and that they were to be allowed access
only to non-classified areas of the Research Laboratory. EDLUND stated that
in Novembér, 1947, most of the activity and equipment of the Atomic Power ~
laboratory wes located at the Peek Street Installation of the G. E. Company.

" He advised:that he was sure that FUCHS was not permitted access “to this area,

EDLUND advised that at the tire of the visit of Dr. FICHS to the
Research Laboratory im Jume,. 1946, to visit Dr. EETHE, plans had Just been

formulated for the G. E. Company to take over from the Dupont Company Atomic

Power Research at Schenectady. He advisod at this time the @, 5. was Just
bezinning to select & fer men from their Research Laboratory for work on

. this project.” H e advised that there were no materials or equipment of & |
- olassified nature in the arca at that tims. He advisged that at that tiue Dr,

BETHE was an Acting Consultant to the General Electric Company during the
formulation of plans for Atomic Power Research at -Schenectady and that it was

-his opinion that Dr. FUCHS, having worked under Dr. BETHE at Los Alamos, was

merely paying'a personmal visit before his departure to England,

[ 1ir. EDLUM also advised that during the visit of the subject in

. November, 1947, to view the various atom sneshing devices in the Research

Laboratory, he probably had considerzble contact with Dr. GEORGE PLACZEK,
asgigned to theoreticel problems in the Physics Division of the Research Iab,
EDLUND advised that PLACZEK was an internationally known theoretical physicist

" who had worked with Dr. BETHE and the subject at los Alamos, EDLUND adviged

that PLACZEK was presently at the Institute of Advanced Study at Princeton |
University; that he was a member of the Declagsification Comudttee of the
Atomic Enerpy Commission; that he had been oleared by the AEC in the Schensctady

area end that he had impressed him as being a loyal, disereet, and seourity
winded individual, e
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(Captain) J, S, EVANS, Genoral Electric Seourity Officer, Inolls
Atomle Power laboyatory, advised after a cheek of his records that the sub-
Ject did not gain access to the Atomic Power laboratvry in November, 1947,

It is pointed out that in June, 1946, at the time of the visit of Dr. FICHS

to see Dr, BLTHE at the Research Laboratory, Cantain J. 5. EVANS was then
Resident Inspeotor of Naval liachinery assigned to the General Rlectiric Company,
He advised that he had no recollection of this vicit of the subject, and
stated that foreign nationals visited the G. 2, Company every day and that :
the forms received from the I.G.Z. Company concerning these visits were purely
routine in the absence of any derogatory information conpected with the ine
tended visitor, - ' . C

Full details of the report of the visit of the subject with Dr, FANS
BiTHE on June 25, 1946, at the Research laboratory i{s contained in the report
of SA FETER F. IAXSON dated February 17, 1950, at Albany.

For the purnose of clarity, the following organizational chart
listing personnel in pertinent gootions of the Research laboratory of the .
General Electric Company as p”!‘ Novemb?.i', 1947, is set out below:

RESEARCH LA BORATORY

Dre Co Go SﬁiTS,‘ Vice President and Director :
R. 7. LARSON; Administrative Assistant to Director

PHYSICS DIVISION

a

Theoretical Problems ' Bldge 37
Dre G, PLIACZEK Nuclear Studies -
W. Co RAHN Electronics
X RAY GEWERATION, RADIOGRAFHY, AND RADIATION THERAPY Bldg, 37
Dr. E, E, CHARLTON _ . In charze of gection.
Dr. Hy Co POLIOCK : . Synchrotron Project
DPr. VI, F, TICSTCRDORF - : Betatron and Elestron iccelerator Projects
Dr. G. Co BALDUIN : i © “Radiation and Nuclear Physics :
Dr. Fs Re ELDER - R : Synchrotron
H, A. KINT . © . - Electron and X~-Ray Generators
Dr. G. 5. KIAIBER . " Radiation and Nuclear Physica
Dr. R. V. LANGIWIR ' Synchrotron -
a E. J. LAWTON Linear Accelerator =
Dr, 1L Le PERLIAN Radiation Chemistry
Dr. W. VAN DER GRINTEN Emilsion Detection of Partioles -
= Gon . -
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ALT01IC POWER DIVISION = Atomic Power Laboratory

Dr. K. Ho KINGDON = = - In Charge of Division

Dr. H, BROOKS T ‘Associate Project leader -
Dr. J. P, HOE o . lletallurgical Projects
Dr. J. IARSDEN - =~ ‘ Chemical Projects -
Dr. J. A, AYRES " ‘Gemeral Chemistry .
Dr, Ge. DESSAUER Pile Physics
Pr. R. EHRLICH ° . Theoretical
Dr. J. F. FLAGG - Chemical Analysis
L. L, GERIAN : Health Physics _ . "
Dr. H. HURTITZ . - Pile Theory : e
Dr. W. R. FAINE Electrostatic Gemerator
F. G, Ia VIOLETTE Pile Instrumentation
DR. E« A, LUEEBEE _ _ Pile Components,

- C., LANFAL ] o Pile leyout
E. D. liclIAHAN o Cooling System
J. H. PAYNE ' llschanical Design
Dr, L. P. PEPEOVITZ Chemical Analysis
Dr. E» Co PITZER Chemical Processing
Dr, Re B. RICHARDS _ Separation Chemistry
Dr. E, G. ROCHOW - Separation Chemisbry
Dr. G, ii. ROE Theoretical .
Dr. R, P+ SCHUIAN _ Chemical Processing
Dr, T. 4. SNYDER Pile Physics
Dr. J. R. STEHN _ Pile Theory N
DR. L, TONEKS - , Nuclear Division of Advanced Course
Dr, C. W, TUCKER X-ray Structure
Dr. C, Z. TIEBER : Chenical Eetallurgy
Dr. @. L, TEIL Pile Physics

~Pre Vo C, TTILSON o Pile Physics

Dr. W. K. WOODS ' _ Pile Technology

* ok B ok ok o

g ‘Dr. E, E, CHARLTON in charge of the X«pay Seotion of the Research
laborabory, Building ;37, Room 101, advised Si J, :O..ARD CARLSON and the writer
that he hadl o reocllection of the visit of Dy, FIATS FUCHES to view the 70 IEV
Synchrotron. He stated, however, that a visitor could ceme jnto his seotion
end visit with Dr. POLLOCK and other members of the sccelerat¥r group and he
not have any lmowledge of the visit., He advised that at the ppesent time

there was no classified material or equipment in his .mseotion and there was

not during the pertinent period of November, 1947. He advised that the various

b



g

T e0 R

§i

L 66=1627

atom smashing devices such as the cyclotroms, betatron, and synchrotron had
proved highly valunble in nuclear research, and that for a period of time
during the war, the betatron was clussified equipment. He stated at that
time, the 70 1EV Synchrotron had been just completed under the direction of
Dr. POLLOCK and that at that tinme they received visits from many solentists
interested in viewing and discussing the machine.

K
R
£
&

0f possible interest is a press relezse in the September, 1946,
publication of the G. E. Company News at Schenectady, steting that the Genoral
Electric Research laboratory had amncumced a new type of atom smashing device.
This article gtated a new and compact type of atom-smashing device called a
synchrotron, capebla of hurling electrons at emergies of at least 70,000,000
volts, was nearing completion at GE?S Research lahoratory in Schenectady. It
vas being constructed under a comtract with the Navyts 0ffice of Naval Research.

The details of this device were revealed to the American Physical
Society by Dr, HERBEIRT C. POLLOCK, who reported for a sixeman GE research
team consisting of Drs. R. V. LiNGINIR, F, R, BIDER, J. P. BIEVETT, 4. il.
GUREITITSCH and R. L. ATTERS and POLLOCK, ' T :

Continuing, the article stated a Russien physicist, V. VEISIER, and.
Ee Ue HaciTLIAN of the University of California, independently proposed the
apparatus knovm as the synchrotroen, which applies cextain principles of the
syclotran to electrons, It was found that the suscessful use of such equip-
ment depends upon the possibility of bringing electrons to levels of several
million volts before they are subjeoted to the syclotron type of acceleration.

General Electric scientists have devised means by which this initial
énergy may be imparted by the same principle as in the betatron.. This is
enother type of atom smasher, of which several have alre:dy been built in
the G+ E. Regearch laboratorys The new Seheneotady synchrotron, which thus
uses first the principle of the betatron, and them the principle of the cyclo~
tron, will probebly be the first in operation in the United States,

Dr, HERBERT C. POLLCCK in charge of the Synchrotran Projeot in theg -
X=ray Section of the Research Laboratory advised Si J. iGARD CARISON and the
writer that he had recalled the visit of the subject at the time of the nevﬁlg
peper publicity following his arrest in England. He stated, howvever, that hg
{ had no vivid recollestion of FUCES end he made no great impression upon him
and that he recalled him as only one of nany foreign solentists vho cams to
view and discuss the newly completed 70 1EV Synchrotron.

= ‘ . Upon gearching through various items of correspondense, he was eble
L E to nroduce all aveileble information covering the occzsion of the visit of
Dr, FICHS to the G, E. Research laboratory. This correspondence is self-exe
-planatory and is set out below: - -

*
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“BRITISH COMMONWEALTH SCIENTIFIC OFFICE

Mnited Kingdom Scientifie Iission
1785 I'mssachusetts Avenue, N. I.
Vashington 6, D. C,.

October 27, 1947

"Plense gquote

File Yo, 185=-69=1 )
"Genernl Llectric Company
Research laboratories
Schenectady 5, New York

| Attention: Dr, H. C, Pollock
"Dear Dr. Pollock; : : ) . I s
"Dr, H. i/, B, SKOATR of the Atomic Energy Research Establishmemt
in England isg visiting U.S.4. and 45 expected to arrive heres on the 1st
Novenber. ' L
"He hag asked us to include 4n his ifine'rary & visit to the General
Elestrie Company on the 17th Wovember for the purpose of discussing cyclotroms
end betatrons with your, He will be accompaniecd by Dr. X. FUOCHS of the ebove
mentioned Establishment, '
: "o have aslked the Atomic Lnergy Commission to give us formal clearance
for Dr. SKINFER'S and Dr. FUCHS!' vigit and we will, therefore, apireciate it
if you will advise us that the nronosed date is convenient to you, '
Yours sincerely, -
o L. G. RALFE
LGR/bon" .

. g e T — et
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"ee: R. iy LARSON
\IA Brooks
OR = New York
Dr, U. LIDDEL

"October 31, 1947
British Commonwealth Scientific Office

United Kingdom Scientific llission -
1785 Mmssachusetts Avee, No Tla

Wa.shingbm 6, D. Co

Attention: - WP» L. G. Ralfe
s 1_ R I'ﬁ'o Tioodward

Dear Sirs; _ .
This is to reply to ybip Ietbers of Oct. 27 calling owr attembion
to the proposed visits of Drv HeoWh B\. SKINMER and Dr. K. FUCHS of the - _
British Atomic Energy Research Dstablishibnt on November 17 to discuss dyclo-
trons, synchrotrons and betatrons;, and hé proposed visqt later in November
by Dr. J. H. AUBERY to discuss the same subjeets, .

¥e shall look forward with pleagure to séeing these gentlenen,
I note that you have requested the ‘tomic Energy Cormission to give formal
clearance for these visitss The work here on synthrotrons is being carried.
out for the Office of Nawal Research rather then the Atomic Energy Cémaission
end accordingly, the request for permission should have been referred %o that
offices It so happens that Drs, KILLIAN and LIDDEL, of the Office of Naval
Research, are here at the present time and they tell me that the 0ffioe of
Naval Research is aware of the plans of these gentlemen to visit thig hountry
and approves their seeing the work which we have in progress. I hope that
this letter, copiea of which are being sent to the interested vartiss, may
serve to put on record the plans for these visits, o

Very sincerely,

1 H. CQ P(I.I.OCK
RESEARCH LABORATORY

HCPshb"

G
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"Hovember 17, 1947

"Dr. He W, B, SEINMER
c/o Yr, Donald Watson

- NRC laboratory .
Chalk River - -
Ontario, Canada

Dear Sidinner; .

: "I received your letter of November 16 this morning and note
that you now plan to coms on the 26th of November. That date is entirely
convenient for us, and I shall look forward to seeing you again. Ibr, RALFE
Just telephoned me that he would probably acoompany you.

"I shall let PIACZEK lnow of your plans and I expect he will be
here gince he has just returned from e trip to Burope,

Yours sincerely,

’ He C. Pollook
' RESDARCH IABORATORY

'HCPsh'b
oc ~ PJ GAREY, Rm 600 Bldg. 36, IGE

R LARSON, Rm 101, Bldg. 5
LG RALFE, United Kingdom Soientific lMssion."

“10w
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Dr. POLLOCK advised that Dr, H. W, B, SEINNER of the British Atomie
Energy Esteblishment had planned to make the original visit with FUCHS and that .
upon {he ocoasion of a delay in the itinerary of Dr., SEINNER, FUCHS came on
a3 arlginally planned and Dr. SKINNER snd & Mr, L. G, RALFE of the British
Co yealth Scientific 0ffice, came on a week later, He advised that he knew
Dr "3 KINNER personally having worked with him at the Radiation Laboratory g{ :+
Berkeley, California. He stated that he remembered his visit very well duy -
possibly to his friendship with SKINNER and due to the fact that SKINNER was
the type of &« man to make himself known in any audience, He advised that the
Eritish were building a synchrotron st Oxford, England and that the visit of
SKINNER and FUCHS was to aid them in this work. He stated, however, that in

- connection with the visit of FUCHS he had no recollection that it was anything

more than an ordincery visit and expressed surprise when he was advised that
‘FUCHS had spent two days at the G. E,. Company and had planned to spend two

.days apparently at the Research Laboratory,

Dr. POLLOCK checked his personal notebook which he maintained on
visitors and found that he had made no notations on either November 18 or 19

-during the subject's visit and stated that apparently, FUCHS had made no im~

pression on Kim and had no particularly importent information to offer, He
advised, however, that on the date of November 18, Dr. ROBERT V. LANGMUIR,
formerly assbciated with him on the synchrotron project, had made several
notatjons on the progress of the machine., Dr. POLLOCK stated that it wagq quite
possible that Dr, LANGMUIR had escorted the sybject through, the Laboratory

and had explained the various particle eccelerators to him, =

Dr. POLLOCK stated that he had no Mmowledge of the fact that the
subjecy gave an informal talk in the lsoture room, Room 408 in Building 37
on progress at Earwell to various mémbers of the Research Laborstory until
this fact wag called to his attention shortly after the newspaper publicity
on the arrest of FUCES. Dr. POLLOCK stated that it was quite possible that
Dr. GEORGE PLACZEK, & theoretical physicist who was doing some wark in thex
Reseayoh Laboratory at the time, possibly might have arranged this lecture” -
of PLACZEK in the above quoted correspondence, that he recalled that EI.AGZEI(_
had worked .at Los Alamos at the same time FUCHS was agsigned there. He ade
vised that Dr. PLAGZEK could be contacted at the Institute of Advahged Stugy,
but also stated that in all probability, PLACZEK'S memory would be rid better
thap his own cancerning the visit of the subject. Dr. POLLOCK advifed th
at thet time, they had numerous foreign scientists visiting the Research
Lehoratory to view the synchrotron, and on many occasions when scientists -,
¥ere visiting Schenectedy to possibly view the various areaa ¢f the Atomio
Power Laboratory, and when clearance could not be arranged or was not possible;

5
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the sgientiats would be diraeoted to the X-ray Section of the Research Laboratory, .
Builfing 37, for & tour of the noni-classified atom smashing devices., Dr,
POLLOGK advised he had no knowledge of amy arrangements made in Lehelf of the
subjeqt for hotel.lodgings. Dr. POLLOCK advised he would sttempt to refresh
his mgmory on the visit of FUCES and would gladly furnish any information of

possible valuss - , | A B

. Dr, F, E. EILDER end Dr. A, M, GUREJITSCH, Research Associates, .
pssigned to the ‘syiichrotron. project, advised thas they had no knowledge of the
visitiof the siibjedt to the Research Laboratery until advised by their co~workers
#fter the publicity concerning subjectis arrest. They both suggested that . -
pasaiply Dri ROBERT V. LANGMUIR, who presently is working st the Radiation

;,‘g}_;ip_;tory, California Institute of Techmolegy, should be contacted in this
Dr. KENNETH H..KINGDON in charge of the Atomic Power bivi.sion of

the Research Laboratory now loocated at the Kmolls Atomic Power laboratory,
Niskayuna, advised that he first heard of the visits of FUCHS to the Research
Laboratory from his issociate Project leader Dr. BARVEY BROOKS who advised him |

" shortly after the publicity concerning FUCHS' arrest that FUCHS had actually -

lectured at the G. E. Research Laboratory several years previous, Dr, KINGDON
also advised that he had no knowledge of the subject!s viasit in June, 1546,
with Dr, BANS A, BETHE which apparently took place in his office in Building

75 of the Research laborstory. He stated at that time Dr. BETHE who way

Acting Consultant on the Atomic Power projeet, used space in his office and
that he personally would not have had ocoasion to know of the visit, unless
BETHE had seen fit to mention it to him or to introduce the wvisitor to him.

KINGDON advised he had no fdea who possibly might have arranged

. the lpcturs by the subject, but stated that it was quite the custpm and

practice of the Research Laboratory upon the visit of a distinguished visitor
to secure a conference room and call a meeting of various interested people
and to attempt to sesure some information of value from this visitor., He -
advised such discussions between scientists usually proved mutually beneficial,
HINGDON stated he had no idea where the subject might have stayed during his
visit in Schengotady, dbut thought it was gquite possidle that he might have
been the guest of Dr. GEORGE PLACZEK, : : ' -

Mr. R. W, LARSON, Administrative Assiatent to the Director of the
Research laboratory, Room 541-2, Research laboratory, advised that he had no . _
personal knowledge of the visit of Dr. KLAUS FUCHS. He advised that he had
been recently notified by Dr. KINGDON that FUCHS apparently had visited the
G. E. Company and had given a lecture at the Research Laboratory. Upon a’

- .
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search of his raecords, Mr, LARSON .located copies of the previously gquoted
corrospondence concerning the intended visit of FUCHS. He advised that after
cheokipz the personal calendar of Dr. C. G, SUITS, Director of the Research
Laboratory, that the later was out of town and would not have had occasion to
-mee¥f Dy, FUCHS.. Mr. LARSON stated he hed no idea where the subject might have
stayed during his visit and stated that {t wes possible that he might have
b@g:j;&pe guest of Dr, PLACZEK. He stated that in the event hotel reservations

1

weré made, he would have stayed either st the Van Curler Hotel or the Lower
Yohawk Club. Mr. LaRSON stated that Dr. PLACZER submitted a request for leave

of absence about a year ago to continue studies and that he was presently lo-
cated at the Institute of Advanced Study, Princeton, N. J. LARSON stated that
PLACZER was a brilliant theoretical physicist, but that he was & "pure scientist?,

80d that he might be termed & non conformist to the ordinary way of living.

4 check of the records of the Var Curler Rotel, 'ﬂ?uhingtoz_i Avenue, -
the Foster Botel, 508 State Street, and the Mohawk Club, 1 North Church Street,
failed to reflect that the subject resided there during his visit in November,
1947. _ - . L o

. Dr. HARVEY EROOKS, Associate Project leader of the Enolls Atomio
Pover Laboratory, advised that he recalled the visit of FUCHS and had attended
e lecture given by him at the Researoh Labo ratory, He stated that he may
alao have attended a general luncheon with the subjeot as is the custom with _
various visiting scientists and that ke, himself, TmRY possibly have asked him -
fo give a leoture on the progress at Harwell, He stated that he was looated 5
&t the Peok Street iustellation of the Atomic Power Laboratory and that he had
to go to Building 37 in the Schenectady Worls to attend the lecture which about
30 people associated with the Research Laboratory attended. He stated that -
FUCHS spoks mostly of the plans and the various theories uader consideration .
at Harwell at that time and although he talked for approximately three quarters -
of an hour, Pailed to give any practical informatioh, He advised that the €. E,
scientists were prevented by the provialon# of the Atomic Energy Act from dis~
cussing any classified information with FUCES, and that the complete discussion
was rather one sided and tomparatively uninformative, BROOKS stated that he
hed no idea where FICHS may have stayed during his visit to Schenectady, but
suggested that various members of his £roup who had known FUCHS at los Alanps
Bight be contacted. He stated that DRS,-GEORGE PLACZEK, RENRY BURWITZ, R4,
RICHARD EHRLICH, and THOMA SNYDER had prier Acquaintance with FU_UHS.i i =0

Dr. HENRY HURWITZ, Jr., Enolls Atomic Power laboratory, stated that

he recslled the visit of Dr, FUCHS quite well, Ho stated that he had worked

in one of the 8ssociated theoretical groups with FUCHS at los Alamos and had "
! linited contect with him at that ting, He stated he had 1little or no contagt
= - socially with FUCHS. He advised he attendsd the lecture giver by FUCHS at Qt}p 3

‘»
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_Rqséq}:gh laboratory, but had no idea who may have invited FIUHS to talk or

hqu'the conference was arranged, He stated that he, himself, may have aaked

 PUCES to give this lecture but had no recollesticn of the seme, He stated he

_g.;a no idea how long FUCHS stayed at the Research Laboratory or whether he ..
pay have stayed with Dr. PLACZER at the time, He stated that he probably disy

.. cussed FUCHS' itinerary with him at the time, but that he did not reoall it

now. He advised that he could recall nothing else pertinent to the visit of
Dr. FUGHES. He suggested that Dr., RICHARD EHRLICH who was at thet time out on
sick léave bs contacted in view of the fect that EHRLICH exhibited a greater

e , AV
4 'Dr. THOMA SNYDER, Enoclls Atomic Power Laboratory, edvised he reoslled

the vigit of FUCHS and had attended the lecturs but could vrovide no other

. information of interest conderning his visit, He stated he knew FUCHS just
- 8lightly from Los Alamos end had little or no contact with him at that inatal-

{

“ " Dre JORN R, STEHN, Knolls Atomic Power leboratory, advised that he

" recalled the visit of FUCHS and had attended the lecture given by him. He

" also produced notes of this leoture which were dated November 19, 1947, which
" indicated that FUCHS actually had stayed two days at Schenec tady. - Prior to

" reseipt of this informetion, there had been no actunl proof that FUCHS had

‘aotuslly gpent his intended two day period at Schensctady. Dr, STEEN stated

" he had np ‘ijdea how this lesture had been arranged or under whose sponsorship.
., He gould furnish nothing further pertinent to the visit of subject.

" Dr. LENI TONKS, Faolls Atomio Poer Laboratory, advised that he re

. 581led hik various associates discussing the visit of FUCHS at the time of his

lecture at the Research Laboratory, He stated he, himself, .personally did

[ Hot attend the lecture and had pot met FUCES at all, -

[t MP, FRANK SHARP, G. B. Reosption Office, Schenedtady Works, advised

" ' there Were no records available on visitors who way have contacted the G. E.
| prior to 1849. - o - LTy e SaRtaated The

Dr. HERBERT C. POLLOCK, Research Laboratory, was resontacted and he
8dvised that he hud contacted various members of his stafs and that nobody
recagl&%d escorting Dr. FUCHS through the X-ray Seoction of the Laboratory. BRe
statéd that aither he, himself, must have done it or that possibly, Dr. ROBERT
Vy'LANGMUIR who is now at the Celifornia Institute of Technology, may have
kandled the assignment, He stated that in view of the fact that he hed no
kmowledge of any arrangements made for over-uight lodging for FUCHS, that it
was quite possible that FUCHS had some personmal friend at the G. R. Company who

ali;

PP B it R A R s I I MR gy rn "% W — Aty
. . © AT e e 1o s e At R T T . Ey



i Wt
- -

. I 1

. : -

.

&

AL es;g.sz'r .

oould have made these arrangements for him upon & personal request from P H3
He gdyised it was quite possible that Dr. GEORGE PLACZEK might have lavited %7
FUCHS o stay at his home. He stated that PLACZEK was & well traveled ma, -
had friends in many sectiona of the country and in many countries in Buropé;
also, that he had quite & habit of taking various visitors to his home. He:"
stated that he recalled that Dr. SKINNER %ho had erginally planned to male:
the visit with FUCHS was a close friend of Dr. PLACZER and that possibly, in
view of his friendship for SKINNER, PLACZEK very poseibly invited FUCHS to °
his homs even though he may not heve known hijh very well personally,

Dr+ W, VAN DER (RINTEN, Researoch laboratory stated that he recalled
the visit of FUCHS and that he had attended the leature given by him in the
Research laboratory. He stated that FUCHS talked for approximately one hour, -

but didn't say much, nevertheless, he oonsidered him to be & brilliant
ﬂcimtisto . T L . s

¥r, P, C, NOBLE, ReseAtth Assistent, Research Laboratory, advised
that he had no knowledge of the visit of Dr. FICHS $o0 the Research laboratory.
: Mr. J., C. VAN DEUSEN, Aocounting Divisicn, Research Laboratory,
Building 5, Room 403, after a search of his records produced & voucher covering
the submiazion of a luncheon check which wag cherged to Dr. GEORGE PLACZEK of
the Research Laboratory, This voucher indicated that on November 18 s 1947, .
- PLACZEK had the following guests; HURWITZ, EHRLICH, WILSON and K. F.-

Dr. BENRY HURWITZ was not availeble for reinterview having left
for a two week visit to the Atomic Power Laboratory at Banford, Washington,

/ : Dr. RICHARD EHRLICE, Xnolls Atomic Power laboratory, adviged that
he recalled very well the visit of Dr. ELAUS FUCHS in November, 1947, He .
stated that he had worked in the same group of theorstioal physicists under
HANB BETHE at Los Alamos with the subject and had considersble contact with
him, He stated that his wife had also known FUCHS at Los Alamos having worked
with an IBM machine group which.had contact with FUCHS' group at the projest.
He stated that he recalled when FICHS visited here in Schenectady that bot)
he and his wife wanted to have him come to their home for dimner, but that’,
aome previous plen of FUCES had interfered. He stated that he recalled the FV(// 3
lunchecon attended by PLACZEX, HURWITZ, Dr. VOLNEY WILSON, oNie, msoflfs P £
He stated it was a group assembled by PLACZEK being & group of scientists i el Y S
who had known and had contact with each other st Los Alamos, He stated that L)

- ho attended the lecture given by FUCHS, but sould pot recall how it had been

arranged, He stated it was quite possible that PLACZEK mey heve arrenged §t
but that PLACZEK was not normally the administrative op organiecing type. ga
stated that he was quite hazy in his recollection about the following detaifl-.q
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but that to the best of his knowledge, after that luncheon on Tuesday, November
18, FUCHS, PLACZEK and himself went to the Ressarsh Laboratory, Building 37,
and viewed the various accelerator machines, He stated that FUCHS paid speoial
attention to the newly completed 70 MEV synchrotron. He stated to the best of
his knowledge, Dr. ROBERT V. LANGMUIR acted as & guide on his visit through
the X-ray Seotion of the Laberatory. '

Dr. BHRLICH also atated that he had & faint recollection that while

in the X-ray Section of the Research Laboratory, that FUCHS stopped to renew
.or to exchange greetings with two. solentists whom he had known at los Alamos,
. namely Dr. GERHARDT FRIEDLANDER and Dr. MORRIS L, PERLMAN, both of whom were

assigned to the Radiation Chemistry Division of the X.ray Section. EHRLICH
advisqd that ghortly after this, he departed for his office at the Peek Street
Insta}lation ‘and did not ses FUCHS until he attended the lecture the next

B - afterhoon at the lecture room, Room 408, Building 37 in the Research laboratory,

He stated that he hed hoped to repew social scquainténce with FUCHS during his

" visit, but his recollection was that he was unable to do so because of prior
ﬁo_mitmants_ by FUCHS. EERLICH atated that he was very much surprised at the

arrest of FUCHS on espionage cherges and stated that in all his contacts with

 him at Los Alamos, he never had sny reason to suspect him of espicnage activity,
He stated that he never engaged in any political discussions and had neves

xpregsed any ideas to indicate any disaffection for his rosponsibility in
tomic research. EHRLICH stated that FUCHS had few social acquaintances and - ‘
that while et Loes Alamos, his most constant associates were Dr. RUDOLPH PEIERLS

- of the British Atomic Energy Establishment and Dr, ROBERT 4, MARSHAK, who is
. now presently assigned to the Physics Department at the University of Rochester.

_ Mrs. RICHARD EERLICH, 1517 Balltown Road, could provide mo additiomal

" information of interest oonoerning the Motivities and contacts of FUCHS, and

statéd that she did recall that the resson that they could not entertain FUCHS

- in thelr hose at the time of his visit was due to the Pact he planned to stay

with Dr. GEORGE PLACZEK. - ‘

_ Dr. VOLREY C, WILSON, Resesrch Laboratory, advised he recalled
the visit of Dr. KLAUS FUCHS very well, He stated that he had known FUCHS

.8t los Alamos and had limited contact with him at that projeot. He stated *

that he attended the previously mentioned luncheon as & gueet of PLACZEK

" which he stafed was a getetogether of former friends from Los Alamos, He

stated thet 4t was guite possible that FUCHS probably stayed aver-night with

. PLACZEK inasmuch as'that to the best of his knowledge, FUCHS spent most of his
7

time with PLACZEK during his visit st Scheneotady,
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Raferanqed Butel dated February Te 1950: advised that information
received from the Atomic Energy Uommission reflected that on November 18, 1947
subject was authorized to visit the Genersdl Elestric Company, Soheneotady,
¥. Y. by Captein W. A, BROOKS, U, S. Ni Ihspector of Maohines at the General
Electric Company. This of‘rice was requested to obtain.all avallable infor-
mation at the General Electric Company conoerning the subject, particularly,
the identity of persons contacted, activities at the plan and thq n.ature of
information made available to him. . .. -

As n result of the feregoing investigation, the following susmary of
tpe Imown activities and contacts of the subject is set outg '

. Dr. ELAUS FUCHS arrived at the G. B. Company on the morning of
Tuesday, November. 18. He had luncheon in the G. E. cafeteria, Building 2, as

& guest of Dr, GEORGE PLACZEK along with Doctors HENRY HIRVITZ, JR. RIGE&RD :

EHRLICH, and VOLNEY C., WILSON. {his luncheon was apparently arranged by
PLACZEK with the purpogé of bringing together for FUCHS various scientists ;
that he had kmown at Los Alemos. On that afterncorn, to the best recollestion -
of Dr. EARLICH, FUCHS visited in Building #37, Research Laboratory, with
PLACZEK and EHRLICH and viewed and discussed with either Drs. BERBERT ¢, POLLOCK,
or ROBERT V. LANGMUIR, the waricus accelerators in the X-rey Section of the
Research Laboratory, These @tom smashing machines, namely, the cyclotrom, -the
betatron, and the synchrotron, were not clessified equipment, The resords of
Dr. EHRLICE reflect that FUCHS had a short visit with Drs. GEREARDT FRIEDLANDER
and MORRIS L, PERLMAN, Radio Chemists essigned to the X-ray Section of the
Research Leboratery, who had also worked on the project at Los Alamos while
RUCHS was there. To the best of his knowledge, this visit with FRIEDLANDER and
PERLMAN wes a short casual visit, It is belisved that FUCHS stayed over-night
at the residence of Dr, GEORGE PLACZEK st 918 St, David's Lane and very probably
spent the morning of November 19 with him, At approximetely two or three P, M,
in the afternoon, FUCHS gave a 45 minute to one hour talk on motivities and'“
plans of the British Atomic Ehergy Establishment at Harwell, Bogland in the ,
leoture room, 408, Building 37 of the Research Laboratory. FUCHS was not rpn v
ported seen at the G. E. Company subsequent to November 19, The time or mothod
of arrival or depsrture of FUCHS from S?ﬁenectady at that time is not lmowq, -

Bureau teletype dated Februeky 17, 1950, advised that persons in the .,
U. S. appeering in the subjeot:‘sbooks and notes included one *
PPLUSACK (?), 918 St. David's lane, Sohenectady, N. Yo" This person is identical
with Dr. GEORGE PLAC2EK, §564405, Bureau file 11889109, internationally known *
theoretical physicist now located at the Institute for Admnced Study, Priuceton,
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. is not known to thias offioe.

'Engineer Diatrict refused clearance for necurity reagons.,

AL 65-1627 : B

MORRIS L. PERLMAN with whom the subjeot is reported to have briefly
visited, is identicel with MORRIS LEONARD PERLMAN~15-46746 who was investiguted
by the Albany office in Qctober, 1947, under the AEA in connection with his
application for employment as a scientist.at Brookhavem National laboratory,
Patchogue, N, Y., Bureau file 118-33189, PERLMAN was employed as & radioc chemist
in the Research Laboratory, G. E. Company, Schenectady, from February 25, 1946
to August 31, 1948, when he resigned to take another position. He had been
formerly employed by the University of Californis at the Radiation Laborstory

at Berkelsy, Calif, from 1541 to 1243, and at the I..os Alamos Labora.tory from
1543 to 1846.

e present location of GFRHARDT R ER and llJRRIS_

JOEN P. B_LE‘IEI’T Bureau file 116-537 mentioned as formerly employed
a8 & physicist in the Research Laboratory assigned to the synchrotron project
was terminated by the G. E. Company in December ' 1946, when the M&nhattan

Y
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TRE NETARK OFFICE

At Princeton, N. J.

Will contact Dr, GEORGE PLACZEK, Institute for Advanced Study, Frinceton :
University, for all information in his possession concerning visit of subject
at Schenectady, N, Y. on November 18 and 19, 1647, for the purpose of view-
ing and discussing the cyclotron, betatron and aynchrotron at the Reasaroh
Laboratory, Bldg. 5 and 37, G. E. Company, Schenectady, K. Y.

THE LOS ANGELES OPFICE

At Pasadena, £alif.

+

Will contact Dr. ROBERT V. LANGMUIR, Radiation Laboratory, California
Institute of Technolopy, for all information in his possession concerning
the visit of subject at Scheneotady, N. Y. on November 18 and 19, 1947, for .
the purpose of viewing and discussing the cyclotron, betatron snd synchrotron -
at the Research lab,, Buildings & and 37, G. E. Company, Schnectady, N. Y.

" Ry SR R

THE ALBANY OFFICE

. At Scheneotady, H. Y.

Will conduct remaining investigation in this aa.ue.'-'

Copies of this report have been deQignﬁted for the Boston Office in view
of the pending investigation being oconducted by that office in this ocass.

Referencess Bureau file 3#65-58805 '
' . " Bureau teletype to Albany dated 2/7/50,
Albany teletype to Bureau dated 2,/8/50.
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pifocal glasses
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hendas stubby, wide thumbs, very
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Ojﬁce Memomndum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

¥r. R. T. Harbo ﬁ,@-—

\\ A
~

DATE:  pebruary 17, 1950

- i "proM : ¢, F. Downing e ) o e
- g\"u SUBJECT:  EMIL JULIUS mUs Foas, was 7 et
5 Vo ESPIONAGE - icaie
e Rosen,
e y N trecy_
Reference is made Lo a memorandum from Mr. Whitson ,-_-_:': —

to Mr. Fletcher dated February 10, 1950, requesting translations
of correspondence of KRISTE E:{NEMANN vwhich was furnished to

 Tals, Roca
e

e o

the Bureau Ly the Boaton Gffice. A portion of these documents

was translated and translations were furnished with my

nemorandum to you dated February 14, 1950. The remainder of’
l u@he documents have now been reviewed and six coples of the

ranslations are attached hereto. For your information, Boaton

as not been furnished coples of these translations since it is

felt the Security Division should effect whatever dissemination
. 18 desired. The original documents submitted by the Boston

Office have been furnished separately to Supervisor E. Jo Van
Ioon of the Security Division.

5
i

It is noted that according to Boston's latter of
February 9, 1950, these documents were supposed to have
included letters addressed to KRISTXL HEINFMANN from her
brother KLAUS as well as from other members of her family.
A careful review of each of the documents has failed to dis-

close any letters passing between KLAUS-FUCHS and KRISTEL
HEINEMANN.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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47) German text (minieogmphed)-—l?? pages.
MY LIFEM

By RoIXFucas
(Anthorts pubiicatibn) January 1936.

o — [,

This publication was examined and round to contain fhe =
following iniormation which appears io be of interest to the '
Bureaun.

N "Behind all fate of the individuals and peoples stands
- Y. s. " the eternal creative power. It leads everytaing to its goal...n

January 1894

FUCHS attended a lecture of FRISDRICHAVAUMANN before
the members of the FRANKFURT (MAIN) School Socieby. - NAUMANN
was a4 young minister and secrevary of the Christian Workerst
Socleties in FRANKFURT. He was deeply impressed. However, his
Tthoughts were not shared bty his parenis. He wanted o suudy theology
and resolved to go vo GIESSEN wnich was considered as one of the
strongest genbers or the 'irreligious" supporters of RITSCHL'S
theology. {ACK hada been callea rrom GIESSEN to MARBURG and later
to BERLIN. UEGER was his pupil and successor in GIESSEN.
HARNACK's "History of Dogmag™ was notly ;iSputed in vhat time.

Contemporaries wereXSTADE, NKATTENBUSCH, XREISCHLE, NSALDENERRGER and
H.AHOLTZMANN wnose inmterpretations of the Bible ap
FUGHS ,

ntly impressed

FUCHS* parents had 6 boys and 1 girl. Two of the poys
stuaied already and vheir parents had a hard time wo raise the
means ror the university education of a third ooy, His tather's
Irierd was rich and promised %0 linance EMIL's studies provided

that he went to ERLANGEN or LEIPZIG, b, not I{fLGWM KO EONTAINED

his rather told him to go to GIESSEN,

. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
Easter 100 DATE:(glgnﬁ.-ﬂvwmﬂ,m,

At the University of GIESSEN, FUCHS bfzca.me the triemd of
&?EINEL. F.'s 1ather was an orthodox Jatheran. ‘He nhad studied

t ERLANGEN under MASIUS OFFMANN, Iater he became a vicar
of parson CHRISTI in BEERFELDEN who was one of the most
prominent pupils of '8 (a Hessian Lutheran anl conservauive
poiitician). In MUELLER's parsomage FUCHS! father met his wife
who was 's relavive, a daughter of an ofricer. Her maiden
name was L0 ﬂ%;iﬁﬁﬁar, nee, KEIY, came from a Hessian
ofricerts « At that time also ofticers' tamilies were

liveral, but staunch supporters of the monarchy. It was the time

Ls S0 - 582
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of the crestion of the national state with the aid of Jibera.l

- forces.
. FuUCHS® pa.rents‘ married jn FRIEDBERG in 1867, one year
arier the death of moiher KRIS LUSS, noeYKEIM whose hus
(born 4/26/1812) had been the son'of an ofticer, JOHANN SS5.

CHS descrived his youth and comtact with the famdly of

the Count of) . CHRISTIAN MUBLLER, the predecessor of his
father in y had become the spiritual adviser of the
countis family. :

"In m parents! home no anti-Semitism existed. The Jew
was deeply pitied and loved—My father was an enthused coworker of
the Jewish Commission. He was & member of the directorate for many
years.." '

FUCHS3' father was a3 close friend of District Judge‘B&UER,
¥a liberal Catholic, in other words an irreligious individual.®

C 18w .
J o~

PEISMARK tuilt the pational st.at«e.'." This meant & big
victory of the liberal tradition of the 19th century... "My
greatgrandfather had been a champion of rationalism, xy gramdfather
aof the "Burschenschaft® and national liberalism.

®pxaminerts comment: "Bnrscnenscbaft.” essocistion of studemts
professing national ard liberal principlem The first association
was formed in 1815 for polit.ical purposes. :

FUCHS was bora in 18‘74, the year in which a violenb
church 8 le began among the Iamtherans. His godfather was

Rev, EAX S, av uwat time in ROTENBERE in QDENWALD, later

in BRA JEIG.

A
J ‘ -
_ FRIEDRICH was the goafather ol%@g' younger
orovher LUDNIG. went to NEUEN-DETTELSAU take over WILHELM
IQEHE'g parsonage. He visited the FUCHS-hame very orten, alsc -
LUGWIG JURAUDT, later the superintendent of the Hessian Free Church.

F. stated in nis lectures wbhat 8 minister should know the
Jiving comditions of his congregatiom. He visited the singing

society in the mesiern part of the city which was inhabited by
workers, small business men, teachers and minor officiais.

14
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FUCES painted out that the Social Democrats ware ‘
leading at that time. - He "discovered" ancther group of the
population which was righting hard for existence: the unskilled
workers, the unemployed and the widows. He began to work in
the interest of wvhe underprivileged. More than cne third of his
congregation belonged to this class.

oA mixdster must know these typeg.m

FUQIS discussed the duties of a minister at length,
religious doubis, welfare activities, ete. He held 3 lectures
in GIESSEN in February 1906, ‘on German idealism. He had been
an active member of the Academic DUERER league together with
professors of the theological and philosophjecal iaculuy, Xficials

af the university library, among them GECRGXOGH and Prox X MOSSER.

: FUC'HEi reveﬁed hie visit to ENGAND before his marriage
to @SE&AGNER His brovher~in-law was PAULAWAGNER, director of the
Agricultural Experimental Station in DARMST and creator of the
rew scisnce of artificial fertilization. N

wheology.® One of his closer acquaintances was one CUSTAVAPFANNMUELLER,
a librarian. The mother ot ELSEWAGNER was the daughtep of a professor
of Jurisprudence in GOEITINGEN, FRANZ GOTTFRIED CKE.

(ne of her uncles had been privave secretary of the-nlind King GRORGE
of HANOVER. It appears that ELSE's mother av £irst resented her
daughterts engagement vo FUCHS, FUCHS' father-in-law was the son

of a pharmacist in MCELLN, a descendant of a French refugee who had

to leave France pecause of a duel. ASELL and \PAHNKE in DARMSTADT

were representacives of & liberal theology. PThe lavter confirmed

ELSE, WAGNER who made a journey wo ITALY with him——to ROME. PAHNKE

also worked in BONN and SCHULFFORTA.

FUCHS called himself "a representasive of mdicag;;ritica.l.

ELSE WAGNER had four brothers. %The youngest cne putlished -
a8 bock "Der Krieg" (The War). COIF0 was the oldest friend of
FUCHS' mother. FUCHS married ELSE on Avgust 14, 1906 in the

Johannes Chaurth-$a-DARMSTADT (Bev. DINGELDEY).

FUQIS' home pecame the meeting-place of “pious people,
atheists, Chrisuians, monists, -Jews, privy councillors, workers,
manntacvurers, merchants, ministvers, world-traveilers, eomservavives,
and socialists.” Discussion evenings were held every Thursday.

FUCHS left RAWMANN's world of thoughts atter a Yong
struggle. He wrove arcicles for whe ®Christian Worla® and ®Kunstwarich
{ = Art Adviser). These writings originated from an invensive

' undersvanmiing of the provlems of the day. He lat. the executive

UM e

; committee of the "Mﬂm" on 1933, upon his own

request. Prof. D. HERMANN T (KIEL) became RALE's successor
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as managing director of the publicavion. 7This circle had
estabtished a convalesceni kome av FRIEIRICHSRUDA. Tbis home had
. Wo be dissoived in 1935. The small circle which refused to follow
G.XTRAUB %o the Right stayed with FUCHS who c¢alled TRAUB "the
radical individuai."” TRAUB publishea the "Eiserpe Elaetver®

(Iron Pamphlets). The circle in THURINGIA was led NEL and
the group in SAXONY by G. SING. The magazine "Free People's
Church® was published b in JENA. FUCHS was a leader of the

movenent and leciured in commundities of THURINGIA and SAXONY.
The "Movement for a Free Peopiet's Church" was fostered by him. He
was present during the conferences of the umited groups (German
Protesianuvs! Soclety; Friends or the Chrisvian World; Friems of
Christian Liberty (REEINLAND~~WESTPHALIA), Frienas of the Free
People's Church (SAXONY—THURINGIA), duoring which the probdlems of
religious and church lize were discussed. In other words FUCHS
was one of the standard-bearers oI these various movements for
"free (uristianity™ in Germary.

FUCHS claims uhat his family descended from P ]
who emigrated trom VALENCIENNES in 1867 or 18568 where the gppressions
directed by ALBA had been the worst. "His son JOHANN UCHS,
born 2/23/1991, was married vwo Amaxsmma : =

In MANCHESI‘E.R, FUCHS received an orter 0 accept the
posivion o an aaviser and leciurer av the University of GIESSEN
(theological taculty). He went there in vhe autumn of 1903. He
aiso lectured on ENGLAND, FICHYE, KANT, world re ne, German
ideailism, In DARVSTADT a shoemaker by the pame of organized
& snall circle which FUCHS visited regularly, once a month. They
‘resd the New Tesiament. HELLER was a Social-Democrat.

FUCHS alse becane a member of the "FRANKFURT CONFERENCE"
for the "deepe ing of scienviiic work undersvanding among Hessian
ministers.” ReviGUYOT, JARMSTADT, lavex sNHEIM, was whe leader.
FUCHS revealed ubat from 19051918, he &itknded almost every meeting
ot his conterence. : '

The People's Acadeny

In the summer of 1905, FUCHS was visived by GEORGNOLK

who was expanding his educavional work rrom (FFENBACH. He cdnsidered
FUCHS as one of his most promising coworkers anc urged F. w0 lecturs
in various communities. Witnin a rew years pouh men had succeeded

in estaplishing eaucavional commivvees around FRAIKFURT which worked
at greau speed. They did not round societies, but committees, which
represented the local organizavions, above ail, the unions. FUCHS was
atvacked pecause of this acuivity and convact with the common people.

VOLK visited FUCHS one day and poth contaciea Rev, ADOLF
- . “-“\
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XORELL who supported their aims. The three men planned the future
organizaiion and named it “WQLKS-AKADEMIE™ (People's Academy).

At that time FUCHS lived in controversy with KANT and German
idealism. I appears that Gemman Social Democracy distrusted the
new movement.

_Tpe Discussian EVem’ng

The meetings of the Peoplael's Academy in RUESSELSHEIM
were attended by 30-3C0-psople. Two lectures were held and
discassions followed. The subjects also covered social forming,
philosophy of life, and the foundaiigas of religious thinking.
Anong, the ‘speakers were WILLIXVELT, ERIGHKFCERSTER from FRANKFURT, &
ADOLFXKORELL, FUCHSXMARX from WALLDORF, 5 of paople visited
these lectures. The various pro.tessions a.nd thelr signiticance
wore discussed, glsc machines, instrumemss, cars, electricity,
stean engines, d 08, presses and opuical instruments, monism,
socialism, Marxism/\EUCKEN, theosophy and nisvorical eventks,
natural sclence, geography. ALPHONS PAQUET tulked about his
journay to LDM}OLIA

FUGHS dJ.S ssed S » HEGEL, KANI, the Umiverse,
retigion, FRIEDRICE SCHI.EGEL FICHT® IELLING. '

LAMPERTHATM

FUGHS becamg an assisvant to Rev., RICHARDADRESCHER who
was a cousin of ERWINXPREUSCHEN and the author of sohe works on the
New Tesvament. Both m8n exchanged vheir views. FUCHS had 1o
teach vhe children. For vuhe zirst time in his litfe he saw T.B.
ani Yrecognized the distress of labor.'—-"Ths unhealthy work in
the tobacco 1actories destroyed young human lire.® -

/ MANGHESTER

DRESCHER shmred FUCHS the advertisement of Eev. WILLI VEIT
who was looking for a vicar for his German congregation “who was to
visit the poor Germans in the slums of Manchesuver and gather thenm
into one cnmnnmity. FUCHS departed for MANCHESTER, ENGLAND, in
October 1902, / ) :

VEIT's home was the center of the activity of the German
congregation. The VELTS were people of means and their socisl
events were alsc avtended by English men and women. The questions
pervaining vo GERMANY and ENGLAND and retligiocus matters were discussed.
- 7
FUCHS' landlady was the widow of & Presuyterian minister.
He svudied the slums and svated that the English people had
campletely failed o improve tvhe comdiiions of the lowest class.

”~
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However, be went back to Engiand (LONDOH) in 192 and rejoiced
a% whe changes. .

The German consul in Mmﬁsm,kzoum, presemted
him with an Engiish translavion of DANTE's Works.

"At.‘ what time T condemned ENGIAND., Now I know that
all this exisis in every counvry wink a caplislistic economic
sysiem."

FUCHS also aisapproved oi ENGLAND's Soush-Airican poiicy,
but acknowledged ENGLAND's ®hara, cruel, naconditional pairioiism.®

At that time ENGLAND did not know amyining svout GERMANT,
and we Germans koew nothing about the genuine English tire.®

FUCHS discussed ‘ihe religious iire in ENGLAND, *Chrisvian
Enacavor,® whe TMCA and YWCA, whe Salvaiion Ammy, TOYNBEE HALL,
the CHURGH of ENGLAND, Metbodism, the LOW CHURCH, Engiish piety in
general, GECRGE FOX, English iracitvion ama hisvory, ana Bapuisus.
He ruveaied that one Miss PAPE who was apout 7V years old ac the
cutbreak or the 1si World War was aeporvea %o HOLLAND.

as

It appears thatv FUCHS is very rona of whe “Christian
Worid* and 4us Irienas, made it possible ror nim wo atvend
the conference Qi Lhe iends of vhe Christian Worid" in BASLE,
nz his second work-year in QIESSEN, FUCHS was visited
by nis teag:?mnmmsca who proposed 1o him $0 estaplish himself
as a privaie Scholar for systematic uheology at some university.

FUCHS also leciured on Engiish and German piety, Carisulamity
and ethmc¢ eniivy, revelation and aevelopmenu, HAECKKL's world riddle,
marriage proolems, sexual quesuions, and educavion! JYn 1Yi0 he
starved 83 a cqworker of whe "Eunstwart® (Art Adviser). He haa been
in convact WithA\AVENARIUS for a long time. F. aiso coniimmed his
scientiric worf. Severai of his pooks were pubiished oy I.C.B. MOHR,

FUCHS not only began vo ieel whe opposision of ehurch
and stuve, Duu altso whau of close Iriends and coworkers. He was
disappuinted atver his ieciure pvefore uhe memvers of iwhe FRANKFURT
GIRCIIE- :

A1) of a sudden I realized what it will pe impossiole to

use Lhis cirecle for vhe awakening of the workers! masses 1o
spiritual lire amd thus ior religious depih.m .

b
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FUCHS had the same experience wiich whe Evangelical-
Social Congress a. StRASSBURG, wners/YROELYSCH discarded nis
remarks w 1ind the asatienuion of his lisveners.

o A cousin of his wife was a nistorian oy the name of
BIL v

ORRIOS, STRASSBURG, whom FUCHS visited in t9/7.

e Hie ola friemi T¥HI, pecame the spiritusl leader
of the Muderave Parivy, whiie FUGHS more and more appeared with ihe
Jertdisy wing. ) .

Thro vhe educavionai work FUCHS pecame an intimaie
friend of Dr. R)STRECKER, au whav uwime veacher av a nigher
insvituiion or lelrning av NAUHEIM. For his erivical remarks
apout ube Catholic Caurch he was reprimanied gy ihe Hessian
Ministry zor Schoois. FUCHS derended him in a series of arvicles.
He worked itogeuher wivh STRECKER for many years. He was uhe
author of a pamphlet “GOD ana vhe Cnurch." STy was o show uhat
the Church is not uhe comnecuion wivh GOD..." FUCHS reviewed 1%
in an aruicle "SYRECKER, GOD and whe Church.Y

FUCGHS was asked by the Democrawic Paruy of e elecioral
aisirict of WETZLAR w0 necome a candidate for vhe REICHSTAG.
FUCHS wus nov & memper of vhe Demovcratic Pariy. He reiused 1o

run for ofiice.

FUGHS revealed %0 efrorts or "reacuvionary eircles,® o
remove uhe praminent leaders oi Christian Liberaliam "oy all
means of poiltical inwvrigue and oitvier propaganda in whe church—
press ami newspapers.?

"It was wis struggle..which rinally pushed BARNACK and
TROELTSCH from their church work invo other spheresof acviviuy.™

In GERMANY miniswvers were reprimanded who deiended crivical

wheology.

e

FUCHS vpecame vhe chairman of vhe FR ' T Conference of
Hesglan Ministers and successor of Dr. FRITZ s DARMSTADY,

FUCHS' youngesi broiner-in-law was Dr. II.AHSXII_EGNER.

FUCHS revurned vo RUESSELSHEIM in 191l. His whird child
KLAUS was porn during uhe last aay of 1911, — j

"Rev. NATHO, OOLOGNE, wus & man of whe radical-liberal
achool. Lo ‘

YRev. 2 B, DORTMIND, was the spirituai leader ot vhe

entare Cnrisvidn Free Courch Movement in the RHINELAND amt WESIPHALIA.®
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Both ministers were removed ifrom orﬁ.ce‘.
ERISTEIFUCHS' goduother was krs. ELMJIRAUB.

dugust 18, 1904

It was war. FUCHS received vhe Goctorts degree (honoris
causa) from the theological taculty of the University of GIESSEN.

¥To the loyal friend of the German working people, to
the scientific interpreter of German idealism, vo the valiant
champion for German Christendom."

FUCHS, reterring to the ocutbreak of Worid War 1, praised
the conduct of the working masses zna wheir efiortus in the imerest
of Gemany. His youngest brosher WILHELYM was called, 40 the colors
at opce, also his brothers-in-law, PAUL and EE:RM‘NUX M*ﬁ"ﬁ"

His brother, WILHEIM, was reporped missing in action and
FUCHS asked his friends LFONHARD ana OLG. in ZURICH wo use
their connecvions in FRANCE vo 1ina out som vhing about WILHELM.

FUCHS had a rriend in RUGBY, FREDERICK TTENS who
had been one of the leading men who worked for n~English
nnderstanding before the war. He was called a spy, Dpuv it
appears uwhai the Mayor of RUGSEY proiecved him oy pur.t.ing his
am around him. )




TRANSLATION FEOM GERMAN

. | A letter dated August 0, 1946, at Frankfurt on Main
- Rechersheim, on am Kirchberg 25, addressed to "My KRISTEL® and
signed "Froun your old bul nevertheless still living fsther.® The
writer acknowledges receipt of two letters from the addressee
which had been sent to him from Berlin. He states he has not yet
received the invitations for himself and KLAUS which the addressee
had stated were very near at hand and complgins about how things
are handled under the Occupation. He stateg that America and
England furnish them a great deal for which they mmst be vary thank-
vl and they do 8 on the other hand that are very bad. He
canplains that one ELLER ig invited to the United States while
the man that the working masses diaten to is unnoticed. He speaks
of going to Switzerland to visii} GOLDER and states that the addresses
undoubtedly Imows by now that GOLDER's mson JUERGEN, was drowned
while bathing in Marburg. He s s that, is very ill. He
tells the addressee to ask HENR BURY to take care of the
invitations pramptly. He complaifls that KLAUS has not written and
states that even though KLAUS is in England he could have placed an
order in the U. S. for one of the $15 packagss. He states further
that he and KIAUS are fairly well taken care of through the packages
that GOLDER sends from Switzerland. He states that MARTERSTURM in
Mecklenburg is having a difficult time getting along, as others are:
- The writer states that from what she says in her letters it appears
to him that she and BOB have separated and he asks whether they are
divorced. He wants to kmow her circumstances and whether he can
ak for things for himself KLAUS. The writer states that
: ﬁem is first-rate. BEATEXDFHMEL, a granddaughter of the poet, is
KLAUS® #family mother® at the school.

This letter alsc encloses an English letter to KRISTEL's
children which containe only family news. The letter states that
the children must be very proud of their mother that she was not
propared to do what she thought was wrong but rather went to the
United States than to do what HITIER and his companions ordered.
He states ™and now we are all very glad that this terrible time of
HITILER's is past and we can begin to0 live as a free German nation
lgain." ; . '

EEXR NS
A letter dsted Angust 16, 1946, at Frankfurt on Main
Eschershaeim, am Kirchberg 25, addressed to My Son" gigned "Your

Father®. The writer expresses sympathy over JUERCEN's death. He
e nentioned that he has received a letter fror XARIN and that she is

(Dg,';%‘io\:«ﬁa“
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ill. BRe says that he has requested the imericans for permission
to leave Gormany and it is sti1l p « He states he 1s taking
KIAUS to BinPeld (Holstein) to Mrs.AKITTOWSKI and states that if
his request is granted before the end of their vacation he will

return and come to the addressee immediately.

CREREBERER

© A letter dated August 10, 1946, at Frankfurt on Main
Eschershein, am Kirchberg 25, addressed to "Dear; STEPHAN, ! MARCIA
and KRISTEL" and signed "Your Grandfather-FMIT FUCHSY. This letter
to the writer's grandchildren acknowledges receipt of a package
from their mother. He describes the ruins of Germany that he sees
on his trips to such clties as Xassel, Hanan and Hamburg as well
a3 all the other Ge .citles. He states that many people do not
have enough to est but PERHARD from Switzerlend always sends him
packages so that he has enough for XLAUS and himself end can also
give a litile to other people. He states that XIAUS is well
adjusted at the Odenwald School but he would rather be with scme
of his dear relatives and that they are both looking forwmard to

their trip Yo Anerica. He speaks of JUERGEN's death by drowning.

The writer also states that the people are always request~
ing lectures from him and he has such important work that he can
hardly come to the United States. Still, he will have to do it
in order to get to know his grandchildren and their father and to
see their mother again. First, however, he will go to Switzerland
before g the trip to America. He states that according to
CORDERACATCHPCOL he will soon have permission to travel to England,
He statbs that KLAUS does not write but that is probably because of
his profession. The writer adds a note stating that fram September
2nd to 14th KLAUS will have a vacation and they are going to viait
his grandmother Mrs. HERTARKITIOWSKI in Einfield (Holstein) loecper
Chaussee. The writer sta that he and KILAUS hope that KLAUS!
father who is in the Russian Zone can also come and finally see
them. The writer comments that on dugust 14th it will be 40 years
aince his wedding took place.

*EXNEREER

, A letter dated July 20, 1946, at Frankfurt on Main
Eschersheinm, am Kirchberg 25, addressed to MMy KRISTEL" and signed
"Your Father." fThe writer states that Monday will be XRISTEL's
33rd birthday and expresses regret that he has not seen her for
such & lang time. He speaks of her life and states that he would
like to be with her and GOIDER again. He speaks of JUERGEN's death
in ¥arburg and states that JUERGEN was very dear %0 him even though
he did not agree with KARIN in many respects in the way she brought
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him up., He states that the boy was a very good boy though and

very much like GOLDER. He states that becausge of JUERGEN's death
he would like wery much to be with GOLDER but the Bureaucrats are

so alow in handling such very important things. He asks what

KLATS is doing and states he thinks XLAUS would get the idea to
order & large package monthly and send it to him. He acknowledges
receipt of the first package she sent to him. He states %] was in
Hamburg for & week with the Soclalist Students, Soclalist Workers®
Soclety and Quakers, then the Sociallat students in Goettingenm,
Monday the same here, Friday at a functicnary meeting of the S.P.D.
{Socialist Party of Gemany) Tuesday in an educational meeting
which the cultural minister for (rosshessen had called econcerning
pecple’'s education. MSo it goes continuslly and one must always
have scmething important to for otherxise everything is useless.”
The writer states that GISS AGNER would be very thankful if the
&ddressee would send her the bdok *Differenilal Equations® by Nelaon
Bush cmktright publiahed by the MclMillon cmpany, N¥ew York, 1934,

,._.—r—**—“_'-' .
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A postcard dated July 5, 1946, addressed to MARCIA HEINEMAN
from Dr. EMIL FUCHS, Frankfurt on Main. The card is addressed to
"Doar MARCIA® and signed "Your Grandfather®., He acknowledges
receipt of a package sent by MARCIA's mother. The card contains
some family news and states certain items that are needed in case
further packages are sent.

T EEE XYY

. A posteard dated May 25, 1946, to Mrs. EKRISTEL FUCHS
HEINEMAN, 144 Lakeview Avemue, cambridga, Mass., from Dr. EMIL FUCHS,
Frankfurt on Main Eschersheim, am Kirchberg 25. The card is
addressed Yo "Dear KRISTEL" and signed "Your Father®. TWriter .
complaing about not receiving any news or packages whaen many others
are receiving them. He states that he received an invitation to
come to England todsy but it will take & long time befors all the
formslities are handled. He tells her to hurry or they won't be
able to ses each other again this year. BEe tells that the packages
can be senit, to find out about a1l possibilities so that something
will ﬁ.nally reach him

* % RN ERR

A letter dated Jume 19, 1946, at Frankfurt on Main
Eschergheim, am Kirchberg 25, addressed to "Mrs. KRISTEL FUCHS
HEINEMAN, 144 Lakeview Avemue, Cambridge, Mass., "from ENTL FUCHS,
Frankfurt on Main, Germany. The letter addressed "My KRISTEL" was
SR unsigned, sends birthday greetings to KRISTEL and states that on

g | e
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- d'Humanite, Schwarzsee® (Fribourg, Switzerland).

c 9

July 22nd he will be thinking of her and on July 16th of ZABETH
and mother and all of the othera. He says that he is lone- -
some since he no longer has KLAUS with him. He states that KLAUS
is a resl FUCHS in spite of the fact that he has another name.!n
The writer speaks of GOLDER and JUERGEN. He spesks of conditione
in Germany and of his work with the young people who look to him,
He expresses his desire for letters and packages. He expresses -
gratitude for the Americans who are halping to feed the children.

EREEEEE

. 4 letter dated December 10, 1945, from GERHARDAFUCHS,
Haus QGrepper, Davos-Platz, Switzerland, addressed to "Dear KRISTEL"
and signed "Your Brother GOLDER". Aclinowledges receipt of XRISTEL's
letter of November 12. He states that he has received three letters
from father which he was sending on to her by ordinary mail. He
states he has written to father concerning KRISTEL and KLAUS and -
also KRISTEL's childremn. He give= father's address as Frankfurt on

:Main Eschersheim, Kurhessenstr, 129. The writer states that

conditions are very poor in Germany and enumerates several items
that he can send. He states that father sent him & letter fram
KARIN and hg: discusses her 1ife and his difficulties with her. He
states thatAGUSCHI is still alive, that he showed up in Berlin

but wanted to go to Kiel to be with his mother, however, he has
remained in Dassqy Mecklenmburg and is State's Attormey there. He
statqs that Rev. RACKWITZ was in a concentration camp et Dachau for

. & long %ime because he had housed & man of the “20th of July". He

states that Rev. RACKWITZ is now in Berlin. He states he saw
USSHARD and that, is living cona., He does not know the

et address. The*writer states thatqPAULUS has a school, *Ecole
He tells the
addressee to give XIAUS his best regards. He states he understands
KLAU3!' gitnation but that father will not understand why KLAUS does
not write. The writer atates that finally by the end of March he
will be working a half day as secretary to the commission studying
social questions of the tuberculors, and that it will give at least
a part of his living expenses.

LA N & K X X

- A letter dated March 22, 1946, from . FUCHS, Haus Grepper,
Davos-Platz, Switzerland, beginning "Dear KRISTEL®" and signed "“Your
Brother GOIDER". The writer acknowledges KRISTEL's letter of March
8th. He speaks of his father and gives her the news concerning him
and states that his father was giving lectures S.P. (Socialist Party?)
Quakers and the Volkshochschula (Peoplets Highschool or University).
He states father still has not advised whether or not he received

174
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the packages and that he will have to write toRIcMASTER and find
out what can be done. He states that KRISTEL is very gemercus in
pending money to him and he thanks her very much for it. He
speaks of sending things to Germany snd states that they have a

" yelief organization there that can take out gquantities of goods.

The organization must have the permission each time but permission
is granted: He says that naturally these goods help those who
havs been imprisoned in concentration camps and other trusted
anti-Nazis. He states that he doea not know when father will come
and that he is happy that KRISTEL can write that KIAUS is well.

He states that it would be good if they could see each other again,
before he goes back to Germany but he does not Jmow how it will be
done, _ :

*RERREREEE

A letier dated May 8, 1946, from GERHARD FUCHS, Haus
Grepper, Davos-Platz, Switserland, Casanna beginning "Dear KRISTEL®
and signed "Your GOIDER® acknowledges receipt of the items she
sant via Friends and thanks her for the large smount. He states
that now he will Re'able to decline the support offered by the
comnmittee of Mrs. and above all he can lock forward to
fathex!'s visit and be able to help him, He hopes that father will
bring EN with him for a few week's visit. He states that it
will be better 1f the boy can get to know him without KARIN being
there since it will be impossible to settle all matters with KARIN
before then. He states he has received quite a bit of mail from
father. The writer further states that father is giving many
lectures concerning Christianity and Socialiam and father is of
the opinion that he has never found such a response in his whole
life. However, it is very difficult to swing men from thelr belief
in force. He states that he is able to send food packages and
father was of the opinion that KRISTEL could send gome by way of
UNRRA. Mrs. RAGAZ has gsent father some s¢ that he will recelve
something during the next few weeks. The writer states that clothes
cannot be sent as yet and that fathep/and KLAUS need them very much
&t the present time. He states thatJROSSMANNS apparently sided with
the Naezis. Their possessions in Berlin were disturbed and their
factory in Tirol wes seized. He states that father writes that
they sti11 do not see how wrong their waey was and that they are st
fault themselves. He states they regard it simply as a misfortune.
Ee states he received & request for help from the Odenwald School
and discusses his plans for getting former students and others to
help. MINAJPECHT 4s now lesder of the School andfSACHS has been
sen{ awy by the Americans and correctly so, for the fact that he

and kept the school open against PAUIUS! desire was a breach
of st.

*EXEERERESR
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A letter dated July 30, 1946, beginning "Dear XRISTEL®
and signed "Your GOLDER" informs KRISTEL that KARIN had written to
him that on July 2nd JUERGEN was drowned in the lahn. He expresses
his regrets and sorrow in connection with this. The letter contains
nothing further of interest.

* 4 % K E X ¥

A letter dated December 16, 1946, beginning "Dear KRISTEL"
and signed "Your Brother GOLDER", acknowledges receipt of KRISTEL's
letter of November 16, 1946. He again speaks of JUERGEN's death
and says he has nothing to say about it and that KARIN finds
comfort in her Catholic faith. He states he would be happy if

‘XRISTEL would write father a few lines at Christmas time and New

Years, since father was writing very despondent letters. He states
that father has not received the packages he had sent in the last
two months and he suspects 2 block on the part of the officials,
Father is of the opinion that no packages have been zent and he
will not believe the writerts assurances to the contrary. The
writer continues to tell her how necessary it is to write father -
and how he needs understanding at this time particularly since he
has only & grandchild near him. He states that father has not yet
received pemission to leave Germany and it sppears this permission
will not be gran'bad for purely personal matters.

’

L B N B B N

A letter dated January 29, 1947, from GERHARD FUCHS,
Pension Guardavel, Davos-Clawvadel, beginning "Dear KRISTEL" and
signed "Your Brother GOIDER". The writer states they have started
e campaign to obtain means to help people suffering fram tuberculosis
to be cured. He says at the top of the list of the people who are

WEINERT, who in his time played a part in "Free Germany®. HS states
it is very difficult to obtain the means and a considerable amount
is required. He asks KRISTEL Yo consider if there are any ways and -
means whereby she can help them and suggests that she consult :
HEINER about it. He states that they select the names of those

that help very carefully. He also encourages his sister to send
packages to really good pecple who are so deep in the work that they
dontt have the opportunity to worry about their own well-being as 1%
i8 necessary for them to do today. He states he sent a package Yo
Rev. RACKWITZ and received a stirring letter of thanks writtem by
his wife. He states he also sends packages to father regularly but
there are lang lists of others who are needy pecple and who are
standing firmly against any sign of the resurrection of Nazism. He
states he is enclosing a list of people who should have a package

xto come to the place where he is for a cure is the poet ERICH
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regularly whenever possible.™ He tells her to speak with others
to see what can be done. He states father wrote that he was very
pleased to receive a letter about her and now he finally kmows
what she is doing and how things are with her. He states father .
has not recelved his pem:lssion to leave Germany.

%

# This 14ist was not among t.he documents sutmitted for review.

l-*-l***!-

A letter dated March 7, 1948, rran GERHARD FUCHS, Davos-
Platz, Baus Trauffer, Switzerland, beginning ®Dear KRISTEL" and
signed "Froz Your Brother Gommu acknomledging receipt of a |
package and thanks her for the useful things she had sent as well
as for the pictures she sent of the children and BOB. He states
that father is in Berlin gt the present time snd he is wondering
what father will report fram there. He states he continues to '
hope that KARTN will receive permission to visit him and up wmtil
now the requests have been refused. He states things are well
with hinm, that in January he was somewhat bedfast with bronchitis
and that going hame this yesr 1s out of the question.’

FEEEEXED

A letter dated Jamuary 19, 1949, at Quaker Hill, Richmond,
Indiana, beginning "My KRISTELY and signed "Your Fatherm. States
that the writer had & wvery strenuous but nevertheless interesting
stay in Washington and reached Richmond after an 18hour overnight
trip. On February 6th he is going to Wilmington, Ohio and the end
of February to Chicago and then he will come to Cambridge about the
end of February or the beginning of March. He states that in
Quaker Hill the work of the Quakers ig concentrated on the
strengthening of the American farmers and building up the ferms
sgain. He mentions the possibility of KRISTEL forming a cooperative
in her fam life with other farmers and give the famers more
possibilities for existence through an incidentel income, He states
that for poor farming regions it is necegsary to ereate some
incidental incoms. He says that when he comes to Cambridge he must

discuss everything very elea.rly He sends his regards to KLAUS and
&1l the children.

-

l-i-l»l--l-lr'il- .

A letter dated May 14, 1948, at Frankfurt on Main
Eschershalm, am Eirchberg 25, beginning "My KRISTEL® and signed
"Your Father®. He mentions receipt of a letter from GOLDER and
expresses his loneliness for everyone. He would like to know how
BOB, the children and the addressee are getting aloeng and how thelr




laundry is doing. He states he is weiting for an invitation to
come to the U.S.A. He gsks whether she has taken the necessary
stepe for KILAUS to came with him. (Translator's Note: Apparently
speaking of his grandson, KLAUS). He then asks whether KLAUS
(apparently speaking of his scn) could do smething in Washington
and tells KRISTEL to get in contsct with him. He acknowledges
recoipt of a package but states that he is still waiting for
foodstuffs since they are very short at the moment in Germany.

Be states that if{ KILAUS cannot come with him he can only remain
three nonths and he would like to stey much longer. If KLAUS does
not come he can leave about the {irst of September and retwrm in
November but if KLAUS does came he can leave around the first of
Aogust and remain as long as possible.. He tells her to put KLAUS
in action and glso contact Mr. CADBURY since he can undoubtedly
help where ancther could not. He states that this was his 74th
birthday and he expects to celebrate his 75th less lonesame and
depressed. He states KLAUS was with him yesterday and he iz & dear
lively child and a great joy but he would like wvery much to enjoy
KRISTEL's children. -

*® XK N XRR
&
\
- 4 letter dated March 30, 1948, at Frankfurt on Main
_ Eschersheim, am Kirchberg 25, beginning "My XRISTEL" and signed
P *Your Father" stating that yesterday an inquiry came from Phila~
: delphia together with the announcement that in two weeks the
invitaticon for him would be there. He thinks that he can begin
travel about August 15th. If KLAUS' vacation is over first he
will go to England and then to XRISTElL. He states that it is
unfortunate KLAUS cannot go with him and wonders if KRISTEL cannot
make it possible if she or KLAUS made further efforte and tells her
. to get in touch with KLAUS in regard to this. He states that je
HED:S
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was in Berlin and EISENACH snd. he had a fine time there. SAMES,

¥rs. \SCHMIDT, NICSSFELDS , ASCHIFFRANNS, many other school ¢ ons
of KHISTEL!'s that he does*not recall, and m@m and the
Y¥adam Dr. 1 send regards. He states that while in Berlin
he was asked whethér he would accepl an appoiniment to the wuniversity
and they explained to him the prospects. He states that it may be
possible that he will visit them as a professor. He states that
1t would be & very difficult job but nevertheless a great possibility
for him. He discusses the poor conditioms in Germany and states
that he is having a difficult time getting enough to keep himself
and KLAUS well. He states he has succeeded thus far. He states
that it would be much easier if packages from her would come. He

: states that he came from England very well nourished but immediately
; , became much thinner again, however, he is well and KIAUS is too.
- He states that KARIN visited him yesterday and that they are hoping
that KARIN will soon be able to go to Switzerland and that both of
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them (apparently referring to KARIN and GOLDER) will clear things
up. He makes requests for certain articles if KRISTEL should have
time to send him a package but if she does not have time, he states

& CARE packsge will suffice.

LA X X X X XK 3

. A letter dated August 10, 1947, at Davos-FPlatz, Switzerland
addressed to "Dear KRISTELY and signed "Your Father? stating that the
writer is now in Davos~-Plaiz with GOLDER and feels more at home than
he has felt for years. He says that everything is fine and that it
would be wonderful if he could have it the rest of his 1life but that
the FUCHSES always put their work above their personal desires. He
regrets that KLAUS was not able to came to Switzerland with him, but
'he was happy that he was able to visit GOIDER again. He states that
GOLDER is working half days and has a very important job in improving
the situation of the tuberculars. He inquires whether BOB is still
in Mexice and what he intends to do. The writer glaso adds & note
for STEPHAN, MARCIA and KRISTEL sending them grestings from
Switzerland, telling them samething of the comntry and of their Uncle
GERHARD. GOLDER adds a note to the effect that it would be wvery
nice if ERISTEL could also come to Switzerland now that father is
there and expresses his joy in seéing father after such & long time.

*******

. A postcard dated August' 7, 1947, addressed to Mrs. KRISTEL
FUCHS HEINEXAN, 94 lakeview Avenue, Cambridge, Mass, VU.S.4. from
E¥I1 FUCHS, Frankfurt on Main, Eschersheim, am Kirchberg 25. The
writer tells KRISTEL that he i1z leaving to visit GOLDER at Davos
tonorrow and expresses sorrow since he cannot take KLAUS with him,
He 1s lookdng forward Yo a visit with GOLDER and sends his regards.

*-l-l-'l'l-*-l-

‘A& 1ettar dated July 22, 1947, Frankfurt on Main, Eschersgheim,
an Kirchberg 25, beginning "My KRISTEL® and signed "Your Father®
stating that today is the 34th birthday of KRISTEL's and sending her
greetings, He states that his brief vigit with XILAUS has made him
very happy for the past two weeks bui now hls hanesickness is sven
stronger. He states that according to everything he hears, the
invitation to come to the United States should soon be there, and
it would be good for little KIAUS if he counld come over and live
with XKRISTEL. He states he was very pleased that his vias for
BEngland arrived and now he hes to get permission to leave fram the
Americans and that will) take at least elght weeks. The remainder
of the letter ‘contains persenal and femily news and expresses his
need for further packages.

*EREEXRER
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" A letter dated June 20, 194‘? gt Frankfurt on Main,
Eschersheim am Kirchberg 25, beginning "Dear KRISTELY and signed
"Your Father" contains news of a personal nature of family news.
The writer speaks of things he needs and states that he has
received no packages from KRISTEL since Whitsuntide. He would
like his invitation to came to the United States to arrive sc that
they could finally see sach other again., The writer states that
yesterday LONY, his brother's oldest daughter from his second
marriage, was married to a Ministerial Consular named WOLFF. The
writer was there as a witness. They appsared to be very fine people,
interested in Socialian but very spiritual.

* X REREEN
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TRANSLATION FROM GERMAN

A letter dated May 21, 1947, at Frankfurt on Main-
Eschersheim addressed to "My XKRISTEL" and aigned "Your Father®.
The writer states that on the evening of May 13, he travelled
to Pyrmont for a worker's committee meeting of the Quakers.

On the 15th KLAUS visited him there for two hours. He states
that waiting for her will now be so much easier. He was

Teally pepped-up again. o

He states he first learned at home how kind KLAUS
actually is. Re was first at the writer's home and did not
meet the writer, but was able to reach him in Pyrmont. How-
ever, he left a letter with the package that he left here and
he could have given all of that to a friend. The writer
expresses his great joy over this visit, '

¥any people are now using their influence for the
writer. Eventually he will be able to go to GOIDER, and then
to England and then to KRISTEL. Permission for KLAUS appears
to be more difficult however. '

Three CARE packages have arrived. XLAUS told him
that XRISTEL's children are beautiful and therefore he Jongs
even more to see her. The writer states, "hat is BOB doing?
Is he back yet? At Whitsuntide we had & conference of young
Quakers at the Castle Rudesheim, and from Tuesday on we had
an international educational conference in the Odenwald School.
From the 4th to the 8th of June KLAUS was here.

*I continually hope that I shall finally be ablse to
travel to Switzerland. Many many greetings to you all,

Your Father.

¥P.S« KLAUS was here on a scientific errand that was fixed for
certain days. Therefore, everything was so short." :

L

A letter dated May 6, 1947, at Frankfurt om Main
Eschersheim, street address am Kirchberg 25, a letter addressed
to "My KRISTEL" and signed "Your Father®". The writer fears that
he will not be able to visit GOLDER by May 13th and expresses
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regret that he will always have to overcome such bitter dig-
appolntment. The writer states he received a letter from
KARIN and that QUSCHI writes that he has a son as a result of
his recent marriage and has named it "JUERGEN FMIL". The
writer hopes that GOIDER'S cure has been successful.

The writer further states that HERTA&HAU'S is going
to a lot of work to bring him to the U.S.A. and he hopes she
will succeed, The writer states that it is very important to
him to bring KLAUS into the atmosphere of the addressee's .
fanily to give him a sense of security which comes from belong=
ing to scmeone. The writer further states that he will think
of everyons on May 13th and hopes that they will at least be
successful in being spared from coming events that they won't
have to go through another catastrophe. He states "the pecple
who are working to hinder the cure are very numerous”.

A letter dated April 22, 1947, at Frankfurt on Main
Eschersheim addressed to "My KRISTEL" and signed "Your Father®.
The writer expresses his joy at receiving CARE packages and a
(hristmas package from Joint sent by the addressee. He also
mentions his joy at receiving a new watch from GERHARD to re-
place the one stolen from him and states that the watch is more
dear to0 him than all things because of the sacrifice GERHAHD
made to obtain it for him, The writer hopes to receive permission
soon to travel to Switzerland and then to England, He states he
has not yet received his invitation to come to the United States
and aska the addressee to send him an official invitation as soon
as possible for him and the addressee's nephew, KLAUSKRITTOWSKI.
The writer describes the increasing hardship and suf ing of the
pecple in Germany, particularly the refugees from the Fast and
expresses agreement. with a statement of General Clay's when he
sald "How can the German pecple require that the U.5.A. make such
sacrifices for their well being when they are not ready to do
their part for each other®, He statas that he belongs to the
rich people even though he has no money, But he was able to get
enough to pay for the things he and KLAUS need.

The writer asks if BOB is with the addressee again and
requesis certain items in the event the addressee should send
ancther package. This letter also contains a note in English
addressed to "Dear STEPHAN, MARCIA and XRISTEL" and signed *Your
Grandfather®, The writer thanks the children for the things they
had sent and expresses his good fortune in receiving such fine
parcels frow thém and from Uncle GERHARD. He states that KIAUS
is attending the Odenwald School,

—
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: A letter dated January-8, 1947, at Frankfurt on ¥ain,
Eschersheim, addressed to "My KRISTEL" and signed "Your Father®.
The writer expresses his loneliness during the holidays and states
that he and KIAUS celebrated Christmas with scme dear friends. But
still it wasn't as if;they had been at home. He states that KLAUS
is becoming more like ABETH &1l the time., He states that .
KLAUQ is well taken cate of by the Friends name El. and mentions
Pnrgnkom and the 050, (msy be the Odenwald School) and spesks
of 8! activities. He states he is going to Stuttpart tomorrow
for lectures on Fridsy and Saturday and returning Tuesday, and
states that at the moment such a trip is far . - worse than a
trip to the United States would be. He has not yet received
permission for his trip to Switzerland and nothing is happening
in regard to his trip to Bogland where XLAUS had invited him., He
hopes everything will ascon come. He states that he has not yst
received a package and tells the addressee to send it direct since
that appears to be the most secure way., He states that he received
three packages sent by way of Joint. The writer inquires as to
their well being and states that GOIDER has written and said that
BOB was out of work. He makes indirect requests for food stuffs
and clothes and pictures of the addressee, BOB and the children.
He asks them to write and hopes that it won't be long until he’
can bring KLAUS to her. '

-

A letter dated November 7, 1946, at Frankfurt on Main,
Eschersheim addressed to "Dear KRISTEL® aund signed "Your Father”,
The writer states that he received a letter frem CORDER}CATGHPOOL,
who has made a great deal of effort to get the writer England,
He states that he is very much ashamed of the indifference of KLAUS
in this regard. The writer's complaints are not much different -
with her and he has the feeling that his only real child is GOLDER,
He complaine that the two of them (KRISTEL and XIAUS) let their
father long for them and worry and they didn't even care or think
what it means to him to always wait for news and wait for hig
invitation and not receive them. He states that he is telling her
very plainly for the last time that he would be very happy if she
would invite KLAUS and him to the United States for a few months
or permit them to be invited through the Friends. He states that
it would be fine if he and KLAUS could spend at least a part of
the winter with her and directs her to start things moving, Ke
eays that "above 3ll write to CORDER CATCHPOOL what you have done
and what you are doing so that he, who is working very hard for ny
entrance to England will know", He gave CORDER CATCHPOOL's address




as 49 Parliament Hill, london NW 3. He makes a further plea
for sction on the part of the addressec and for letters from
her, or he will arrive at the conclusion that KLAUS and she

~ place no value or any further comnection with him,

© 4 letter dated November 4, 1946, at Frankfurt on
Main, Eschersheim, addressed t¢ "Dear KRISTEL" and signed

VOGEL had just spent a few days with him over the heolidays. He
states that he cannot understand why he has not received word
of the addressee's and PEND I11S' invitations. He complains
about not receiving permission from the Americans to travel to
Switzerland and also has not yet received the addressees's and
KLAUS* invitations to visit them. He states, "I am giving
innumerable lectures and they are well received, 5o I have my
purpose in life and can accomplish something for the future."

X"Iour Father®., Writer states that KLAUS and his friend, PETER

He states it 1s eo very necessary for the Germans learn so

slowly and foreign occupation is nc teacher. He states they
nust summon all forces who want Democracy, Socialism and Peace,
Jhe writer states he has received a CARE package from a HENRY
&A?QH_BI He states he is going to spend Christmas with KARIN
that she is very much in need of help. He states that
KARIN's sister has some children and that her husband had

been killed in the war,

27




TRANSLATICON FROM GERMAN

A letter dated May 13, 1946, addressed to Mr. GERHARD FUCHS,
Davos Platz (in Switzerland), Haus Casanna, fram Dr. WAL FUCHS,
Frankfurt on Main, Germany beginning "My GOLDER" end signed "Your
father®. The witer states he has hsard nothing from XRISTEL and
KLAUS for a very long time and s5till has not received a package
from KRISTEL which was reported to be en route. The writer hopes
that he will be able to come to GOIDER in Jume or July. He states
that KIAUS is with him since the 0S0 (Odenwald Sghool) 1s now having
a vacation. He states that day before yesterda TE visited him
since she was there for a conference of the yound members of the
Christian Dapocratic Party. She will write to GCLDER. The writer
states m:&mzsm is well and is developing very well intellectually,
but physically.he could be much stronger. He states that he has
requested WOLF oCHWEMMER to invite JUERGEN to Switzerland., He states
that she (possibly referring to KATE?) is a Catholic and in the CDU
even with her Socialistic ideals. The writer states that the Odenwald
School is busy with new constrnotion. He states further that MINNA

SPECHT 1s a fine person and that can work for her with a clear
conscience. He is writing to Mrs. today.

X R R RN
A letter dated April 19, 1946,at Frankfurt on Main,
Eschersheim, Altheimstr. No. 10, addressed to "My KRISTEL'. The
writer states that he wants to visit her but first he wants to see
GOLDER. He hopes that he will soon receive letters from the addressee
and KLAUS. He states that he has heard a little from KILAUS through
CORDER CATCHPOCOL. He expresses regret that none of her packsges
have came up to the present time and states that she can now send
throogh UNRRA. He asks her to write about herself, her husband and
her children, what plans they have for the future and other items of
family interest. (Translator!s note: The letter is fncomplete.
Only the first pege is available for review.)

X HEEENERER

A letter dated March 22nd, 1946, at Frankfurt on Main,
Eschersheim, Altheimstr. No. 10, addressed to "My XRISTEL" and ending
*Tour father”. He states that last evening he received a letter from
her dated February 25th and a letter from KLAUS dated February 8,
written from Washington. He stated he enjoyed them very much, think-
ing of them and in between of GOLDER and ELIZABETH and mother. He
states he is very happy now that he knows a little sbout KLAUS and
BOB and the addressee and her children. He states that he has very
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much to do with the confused and wnfortunate people, and that he

is heard. He states that he has become a better speaker through
his years of quiet and everything that he seys he can axpress so
that the people take it to heart. Therefore he fesls that he
cannot leave Germany for any great length of time since he must

do his bit to save that people. In addition to that GOLDER is in
Switzerland and he cannot leave GOLDER for any long time. He states
that he does not lmow whether KIAUS can come to stay with the
addressee for any extended period. He states that GUSCHI is in the
Bugaien zone and they cannot vieit him and GUSCHI camnot visit them.
However GUSCHI wants KLAUS, and wants to take care of him, He 8ays
that everything will have to be discussed with GUSCHI before a
decision can be reached. He has not yet received her packages and
hopes they will come soon, since FERRATA ie going directly back to
the U.S.A. The writer states that FERRATA's friend whose address
is enclosed (?) will take care of everything further, including
letters. The writer sends greetings to HENRY CADBURY and states he
would like to spend a while at Pendle Hill. The writer states further
that GOLDER's address is Davos Platz, Haus Orepper.

(Translator's note: It is noted above that FERRATA's friend's
address was not enclosed as the letter said.)

LA B R X N B

A Jetter dated Januvary 19th, 1946,at Frankfurt on Main,
Eachersheim, Altheimstr. 10 bei PETERSEN, addressed to MMy KRISTEL®
and signed "Your father", gtates that he is still waiting for the
package that is reported to be en route as well a=s the pictures, and

opes to receive news from her sgain soon. He states that Mrs.
AWSON semt him KRISTEL's letter but now she doemn't write any more.
,de ssks whether the addressee has received a letter from PATRIK

The writer states that KLAUS was with him for Chiistmas
vacation. .

He states further that he intends to go to Switzerland for
& visit with GOIDER and perhaps visit the addressee during the coming
sumer and at the same time see KLAUS, the older.

' The writer states he is in a very difficnlt but promising
work for the future of Germany. Today he is speaking before a
Soclalistic group of young people sbout Christianity and Socialism.
His Quaker lectures are increasing in attendance and they emphasize
clarity in the question of new construction and would like to have

& united workers' party which would have the energy and the authority
to carry the new construction. He wishes very much that she and

2
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KLAUS were here for the rebuilding of Germany., SACHS and five
co~-workers at the Odenwald School were put cut by the Americans /-
because they were Nazis. MINNA SPECHT from England is supposed

to came as head of the school. He only knows her fram a wonderful
lecture which she gave at an international conference in Switzerland.
She is friendly with PAULUS. That would be very good for EKLAUS for
~the 0SO is no lenger what it was. It must be rebutlt. - . -

: The remainder of the letter contains information of a
family nature. In regard to his son, KLAUS, the writer asks, "what
is XLAUS doing? Where is he and what is he doing? I contimme to
hope that ocne day he will appear as a professor at one of the

. universities hers which s0 urgently need a cauplete rebuilding. It
+ 1is a pity that so few new men come here.® R :

: ‘He tells the addressee to get in contact with the Friends
Service Conmittee in Philadelphia since many pecple come to Germany
fran there and they can take letters and packages with them. The

. writer speaks of XARIN and JUERGEN. KARIN is a teacher in Marburg.
He does not know how the problem between XKARIN and GOLDER will work
out and states it is the greatest problem before them at present.

He states that GUSCHI wanted to marry again but he does not know who
the woman is. The writer has told GUSCHI that he should entrust
KLAUS to the writer. He states that GUSCHI can contribute his part
financially to EKLAUS' maintenance. He states that GUSCHI is &
State's Attorney at Schoenberg in Meckelnburg and has a good salary.

HENRE N

: A letter dated November 9, 1945 at Frankfurt on Main, ,
Eschersheim, Kurhessenstr. 129, addressed to "My KRISTEL" and signed
"Your father®”. The wrifer atates he has written two letters to
dmerica and also that PATRIK MALIN has written. He hopes that she

» has received at least one of them and will answer soon. The writer '
states that things are well with them there and finally they can begin
work on the bullding of the new Germany from the indeseribable
desiruction ‘end confusion. He asks the addressee to write about
herself and her children as well as her husband. He inquires where
XLAUS is, what he is doing and what the addressee knows about him.

He tells her to think of sending packages and tells of the things
he needs but states that it is more important for her to send news
#o that they can feel save comnection with each other. T

o o ."‘!-.'l-_l-*_-l-i*"’_..,",'
A letter dated August 6, 1937, at Berlin, N. 65 Afrikanischestr.

140 B. II, addressed to "Dear XRISTEL" and signed "Your father.® The
writer states he has heard much of the addressee recently from GRETE
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kw and DOUGLAS STEER. He advises the addressee to stay in contact
; vith PATRIK MALIN and also advises her to get to know one WI
THOMAS very well since he is an influential man and head of the KARL
SCHURZ. Foundation. The remainder the letter con news of a
rsonal nature cerning one DORAYROSSMANN, now wta%.&ﬂﬂt, one
@mm and TITANSTEINKOFF. From letter it appears%that HERMANN's
st name is and that he would marry TITA STEINKOPF on
September 3rd. He speaks of a vacatlon he had enjoyed with another
family by the name of FUCHS in Cologne and that he enjoyed it very

much with these fine people. He mentions one MILLL and ALRERT
Mr_m in discussing matters of family interest. .

e RN

A letter dated July 8, 1937, addressed to "Dear KRISTEL®
and signed "Especially from your father,® indlcates ¢hat the writer
is at the time of writing staying with one Dr. FRITZAFUCHS, Paffrath
Biese near Cologne. The writer sends birthday greetings to KRISTEL.
He mentions one BARBARANCARY in conneciion with family matters and
states that the FUCHS ¥ with whom he 1s steying is a very good
family. He states that Dr. FRITZ FUCHS is an attorney and has his
om office. He states that he, MAEDEL and little KLAUS are there
together and enjoying themselwves. He states that from July 23rd to
August 2nd they are going to Pyrmont and then back to Berlin, and
then ELIZABETH can visit GUSCHI again. Remainder of the letter
contains only personal Information and family news. He mentions cme
H. WCRTHY and a Mrs. PILIER in comnection with this personal news.

* NN NN

4 letter dated June 8, 1937, at Holm Seppensen, Kreis

Harburg, Weg Zur Muehle 108, addressed to "Dear KRISTEL" gnd signed
"Your father®. This letter contains only pegsonal and family news
and mentions RIK MALIN, R JONES, Mrs.JELKINTON, Professor

Xl.{acLECD 5 R UTLAND, [CERTIG and a newly found cousin, Dr.
FRITZ FUCHS, whom he viai‘bed Cologne according to another letter
dated July 8, 1937. The writer mentims H.%D again and states
that WORTHY writes very short letters. The writer wishes he had
samething more definite from WORTHY.

K KW ENN

- . A letter dated March 12, 1942, addressed to "Dear GOIDER"
and signed "Your KRISTEL®, appears to be a letter from sister to
brother containing only personal and family news. Concerning KLAUS
the writer says, "Nothing from KLAUS." She states she received a
= " radiogram indirectly fram father and she wonders whether GOIDER can

write to him, :

; *RrERRE
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A letter dated May 15, 1939, &t Marburg~lahn addressed to
*"Hear KRISTEL®" and signed "Your KARIN" contains only information of
personal end family interest sbout KRISTEL's son STEPHAN, KARIN's
son JUERGEN, and other personal fawmily news.

L

4 letter dated August lst, 1947, at Berlin-Schlachtenseg
to Mrs. KRISTEL FUCHS y 94 Lekeview Avemue, Cambridge,
Massachusetts, from BERT%HPBER, Berlin-Schlachtenseg, Mikisch
Roseneckstr. 9. The writer states that just two weeks ago she had
the first eign of life from the addressee's father, that she has
writter to GERHARD and now wants to remew contact with the addressee.
The letter contains personal and family news con erping the addressee's
fether, EIIZABETH, and the writer's son EBERHARD)ATié-wrIter states
that she and ELTZABETH had talked somewha® 6b6u% emigrating to
America, she with her son EBERHARD, ELIZABETH with her son KLAUS.
Concerning EBERHARD she states that he is now 18 years of ege and
studying at the Technical University. GShe further states that as
the end came in 1945 the "children™ also had to help defend Berlin
against the Bussians. She states that EBERHARD was wounded and tsken
prisoner and she is still thankful to the Russians that they sent him
back tg her so son. The writer states that her brother-in-law,
MART' ERING has Just returned after six years in a concentration
camp. s writer ends by requesting XKRISTEL to send her a CARE
package which she will gladly pay for when she is in a position teo
do so and states that even if no CARE package is forthcoaming she -
expects the addressee to answer her letter.

* F XKW KN
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TRANSLATION FROM GERMAN

4 letter dated October 10, 1946, at Frankfurt on Mein-eschersheim,
5¢. address on ap Kirchberg 25 addressed to ™myy Kristel® Eigned
fyour rather.n . .

- The writer is reminiscent of the approaching October
10, the anniversary of the death of the addresseefs mother. He
expresses worry since he has not received permission to leave
Germany for Switzerland and he is very worried sbout GOLDER since
he feels that GOLDER is very much in need of a visit because of
JUERGEN!s death. He states that KARIN is also in need of a word
of sympathy and gives her address as "Frau Kaete Fuchs, Marburg
{Lahn) Taubenweg VII. He states that his invitation %o coms to
America has not yet arrived even though last May the address
he wrote as 1f the hour were at the door. He states that be had
hoped that he and KLAUS could spend at least & part of the coming
winter with her tut it looks as if he will have to remain behind.
He complains about conditions in Germany and the irresponsibility
of 80 meny Germans. He states that on Sunday he is going %o
Dortmund, will speak there the following Saturday and Sunday,
and Sunday night will be brought back. He states that people
place a great deal of value on his addresses as she can see, Ho
acknowledges receipt of a package which GOIDER had forwarded in
the rame of the addressee. He tells where to speak with HENRY
CADBURY at once to see if he can expedite the invitation. He
states he does not know what her financial condition is but if it
is possible he would likes her to send a CARE package every mow and
then.  He asks if the letters to the children have arrived.

L K B
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I A letter dated August 26, 1946, at Frankfurt on Main-eschersheim,
'". St. address on am Eirchberg 25 addressed to *my son" signed
Syour father.® : .

The writer states that he had great joy today., First,
he received a package from the addressee aml then EARIN spent 2
hours with him since she was at a conference of a religious nature
in whe neighborhood. He states they thought of JUERGEN and the
addressee and had a very comforting visit. He states he has & few
pictures of ELISABETH in his room. The writer states further
"Yeste wo had another meeting of the religious socialists.
WAL FHKS, a Catholic and CDU (translatorfs note: CHRISTIAN
GERMANS Union ?) spoke about Christienity and KARL MARX and portrayed
for us KARL MARX in his entire greatness as I have never before so
strongly experienced it. He showed how in this man about 1848 the
enotire fate of society from that time until today stands before us

79 "
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ard he even showed the problem that must overcome. I told KARIN
about this and she told me that a few young Catholic priests in
her vicinity are triendly with DIERKS and represent the same
things, and that the Catholic students are enthusiasivic over iw.

We are wiinessing in a part of Catholicism an awakening to a2
revolutionary Christianity thav is envirely astounding. There is
scmething of the same sort in Provesuantism put not nearly in the
same degroe of strength and they/fit is applied toward the church
through BARTH's theoclogy. KARL TH is such a splenaid man that
ons can enthuseasily politically for him out it would have been
better for him to have remained in Switzerland. As a theoiogistu he
is a dogmavist over all concepis and the Germans take his dogmatism
and not his splendid personality-—Certvainiy a poor testimony for
the Germans.® The writer siates turther YInasmich as the youth is
eecking religion today the Catholic Church has a strong drawing
pover but I think we religious socialists do too. I hawve been
invited 10 & conterence of the Socialist students in the University
in the British and American Zones &t Hamburg from September 3 to
5." The writer continues talking of things of ramily and personal
nature and making requests for various toodstufts and other articles.
He continues "After KARIN left I received a package from KRISTEL
forwardea through ich was sent July 19. I wanv wo and T
must send to MARTEASTURM,AGOERING amd others as mch as I can and
above all I musv always have something exura tor KLAUS above all
bread."® He svaves thau he has been promised that the Americans will
approve his request very quickiy and he hopes so. Now they may
hope to see each other soon. Arter uhat he hopes 0 see KIAUS and
KRISTEL. The writer states that KLAUS should soon have a vacation
and should be able t0 come (o0 Switzerlamnd.

;
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] UELLER adiressed to "Dear KRISTEL®.and signed "Your IISE
KNAVER-MUELLER". This is a friendly letde¢r.and the writer telle of
the news concerning her husband HEIMUTH and heér two children,: ages
7 and 5. The writer tells of how they moved from place to ce

-~ during the war and now they are settled in Ooettingen where her

* busband has cpened the family business that had bean closed during
the war, - -

,ENQ,Q, \ A letter dated October 18, 1947 at Goettingen from IISE,
AvERYis

-
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A letter dated November 17, 1948 at Hagenow (Meckl.), .
Behnhofstr. 26, addressed to "Dear KRISTEL" and signed "Your FARTE
STTRI"s The writer states she learned KRISTEL's address through -
KRISTEL's father and states that KRISTEL was undoubtedly pleased to
have seen her father again after such a long time. She asks whether
KLAUS ¥ITOWSKI stayed with her or whether he continued with KRISTEIAs
father to Pennsylvania. The remainder of the letter spsaks of how
Germany 1s being punished for the things she has done and speaks of
the conditions there and the needs of others. She requests shoes
and a roll of knitting wool if KRISTEL can send them for the 10-year-
old son of a Mr. MICHAELIS who used to be an elamentary teacher at
the Odenwald School.

B B N N N I

A letter dated July 30, 1947 at Berlin-Neukoellen,
Kranoldstr. 16/17, addressed to MDear XRISTEL" and signed "

X TZ" thanking KRISTEL for the package that she has sent and
stating thet it helped very much to restore her husband to health
who had come out of the concentration camp at Dachau so thin and 111,
The writer states she had been in Heidelberg and had .seen KRISTEL's
father and states how well he is and how well he ia taking care of
little XIAUS. She states that it is too had that his travel plans
have not materialized but states it is just one of the signs of
present German conditions and how everyone must have patience.

* %% %% RN

A letter dated July 24, 1940 from GERHARD FUCHS, - ¥ilzbach
ET. Glarus, Switzerland addressed to "Dear KRISTEL" and signed
®Your G", containing news of a family and personal nature. Concern—
ing KLAUS the writer states that he doemu't expect any more letters
as such since they no-longer have time to clear up peints over :
philosophy, there is no purpose in exchanging paper on which nothing
stands. Nevertheless, he would like to know how KLAUS is getting
along since he still worries a little. He asks whether the addressee
has heard anything from KLAUS and whether the addresses has written
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to KLAUS. He says, "Possibly it will be rather important to him
now to stay in constant contact with you." He states that father
sanelines advliases that he heard wery little from the addressee and
KLAUS and the writer has a difficult time convineing his father
that it is not because they do not write. He asks the addresses to
wite more often about the developments of the grandchild and such
things as that., He states that he is worried aboul the way XARIN
is developing and he has the impression that a camon basis, which
is essential if they are to try & life together again at a later
date, i® no lmger there. He states that his conception of the
situation has been confirmed through a short commmication which
acquaintances have received that KARIN became engaged again toward
the end of June and will resarry in the fall, He states that it is
& different matter however in so far as their som is concerned. He
says he will alway= express himmelf to the effect that he is not

in agreament with the rearing the child is receiving and that he
simply will not give the boy up. He says that things sre going well
wlith him personally and that the addressee doesn't have to worry
about his financial condition. It is taken care of. 4nd he hopes
that KLAUS will profit somewhat since he will no lmger have to send
anything more. He says that he would like to come stay with the
addressee very much but for the time being he sees no chance. He
tells her to write at once if she sees & chance for him to came to
Mexico or another country that is not too far from her. (me doesn't
know how long it will be possible to s14ll visit her continent.

% AN ERRHE

A letter dated September 19, 1945 from GERHARD FUCHS, Haus
Grepper, Davos-Platz addressed to "Dear KRISTEL” and containing no
signature. The writer acknowledges KRISTEL's letter of September 1lth
and states it is wonderful that news is coming faster again. He
states he has no new information concerning father even though he is
Just a few kilometers away but in between them there is a border.
He states that father is in Austria at the present time and wanis to
ge to-Berlin, He says he is working with the local delegate of the
Averican Friends Society (Quaker), a Mr AMcMASTERS, in an effort to
bring his father to Switzerland for four weeks. Up until now he has
been unsuccessful since the Gestapc took his father's passport in

11933 and never granted him another one. In the event the addresses

has an opportunity to write he gives his father!s address as "Gortipohl
bei Mentsfon, Post St. Gallenkirch, fustria.” fThe writer states that
he cannot write directly to his father but has to wait for opportunities
for there 1s no direct mail comnection. He states further that as

soon as the opporitunity presents itself he will inform his father of
gverything that the sddressee has written. He states his father is
well and it appears gquite clear that he will work in the reconstruction

‘(of Germany 7). He speaks of his difficulties with KARIN and asks the
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addreasees t0 write her if possible and gives her address as ¥rs.
KAETHE WUCHS, Rittergut Stemmen (bel Hannover), Uber Barsinghausen/
Delster,which should be in the British Zone. He states "In regard
Yo KLAUS I have put things together correctly. When you wrote

from New Mexico I was quite sure that he was comnected with this
hubbub. Alse I attributed his complete silence toc this. Send him
my best regards and my hearty congratulations. I hope he is paying
attention so that he wont go up in the air.” He states that he has
a furnished room so large that the visitors must sit on the wardrobe
but that it 1s expensive to live outside the sanitariwm, He states
that his support from Mrs. RAGAZ! Committee remains the same. He
estates that he has requested permission to work a half day and that
things will be better. However, he has enough to get alemg.
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The material submitted for review cbntainad the following
niscellanecus items: , '

1. An envelope addressed to KONSTAN‘I‘IN&.AFAJ_:’;NOS, 52 Kirkland St.,
Canbridge, Mass., U.S.A., return address SPI205 (or.3 '
LAFAJANOS, Secopelon 20, Agios Amargizos (or Amargiros Officer,
ATRETS, Greece, The Greek postmark is illegible, but the
envelope bears a postmark at Cambridge, Mass. s July 7, 1948,
3:30 P. M. :

2. 4 3 x5 slip of paper which appears to contain the last portion
of a letter to KRISTEL FUCHS HEINEMANN from her father. It
containg no information of value that is not mentiocned in other
corregspondence between thegse two individuals.

3. Pages 2, 4 and half of page 3 of another letter apparently to
ERISTEL FUCHS HEINEMANN from her father. On page 3 the writer
mentions the young KFD and SPD people (German Coammmnist Party
and German Soclalist Party ?) but it cannot be ascertained
what he says sbout them, since one-half of this page 1s missing.
On page 4 the writer states, "In addition (there is) the
outrageous propaganda against the Russians. I have the feeling
that they do 1t more fundamentally (or thoroughly) than the
others which is much more difficult for the present generation,
especially for those in leading circles, but would spare us
another catastrophe. I hope that by the time a planned economy
can be taken up we will be advanced enough intellectually to
make a resurrection of capitalism impossible even in the other
zones. - -

4. A set of Physiology notes in English.

5. A set of Embryology, Biology and Pasychology notes mostly in
English. Two photographs of individuals were among this material.

6. A set of Psychology notes mostly in Eaglish.
7. A set of Psychology notes mostly in English and two sheets of
names which are set out below: . ... ) -

HELENRSCHMIDT 1

1 .
ga cam(;) 1 Or)STLLARS erjﬁmas 13
JULIA(?) (7) 1 WUGEORG) 1
NANCY XORDAZA INGERSOLL 1 4 (?)
(BETTYRWALKER) E 15(2) ~_
- - (BUG) AGOVE 1 (?) “'
' (THEDA) . o 1

2%



(BARBARAYWHITTIER 1) : DD 6 or G (?)
X co ? TOID ALD. 1 6
X OLGA R. ' HER 7
MAJANSCHADE X(Jmosm*(n)
- o | ‘ - (2

BB TWITTER

 WERNER THEDA

OIGA R. HARTUNIO)AGILLERS
MATA ACK

HELEN ‘SCHMIDT PURNIE ?

XATHY SCHERER (2)

JANE )(Jmosmv 7) OLEF
HELEN

BUG o 0

NANCY - ALDENTODD ?

KRIS L ’ ..

BETT

Xcamx.u

. ‘!

mese names are all poorly written, and are questioned where
Indicated.
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Enclosed herewith for ®ach of the offfoes receiving a eopy of this
lstter 18 a translation of a German language article appearing in o
*Die Weltw, Bamburg, Germany, under dute of February 6, AISYy——— 7 e

Thie article, entitled *The Poxes of Kel; The mute of a pamily,» -

4
sritten by Dr. Curt Bley, vontains background information sonocerning
#ubject Fuchs and hig family,
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mmw@_m” AT Iy -
Dates March 9, 1950 - m%mmg,—_:_;- T
. Y e T
To: Atomic Energy Commission : T ‘
Bullding T=3 ' ., '
16th & Constitution Avenus, ¥. W. '
'nlh:l.ngton, D. C, :
Attn: Mr. Francis R. Hammaok
- Acting Director
Divislon of Security
From; John Edgar Hoover, Director
Fedsral Bureau of Investigation
. . 3
SubJect: RIL JOLIUS MUSGNCBS, was.
ESPIONAGE ~ R
Enclosed ia & copy of a "fnttor to the Editor® ooncerning
the Puchs case, written by Dr. Edward M. Corson. It has been reported .
that this letter was to be published in the Jouwrnal of the Ameriocan -
Physics Soclety during the first week of March, 1950, - ) / .
This is being made available to you in view of the inform '._‘
ation appearing at Page 3 of the enclosure to the effect that Corson.
"had been active (in & small way) since the very inception of the
Manhattan Project, and was & oonsultant to the AEC in the U.S. frem
the time of the war's end,” gr
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PT-tar-Let to ed PR: Set 8/10 Caslon

18 picas wide
(((6 pt 1ezd))) .
Inigns -~ 1950
(((4 pt 1ead)))

Sirs
- On Priday, Pebruzry 3rd, I read in the local newspaperss

»Sentor Sclentist ~—~ Harvwell Atomic Energy tesearch Fateblislnent —

sccused of violsting naticomal securlty regulations « « + Dr. Klaus

3 e Puchs « » o purportedly giving to persons unimuown, uninown inforrnation —

cxleulated to be prejudicial to the {British) mational intercots « » oF

On his arrvest, Dr. Fuchst only ststenent was (to the Harwell security

officer)s *Do you realize what this mezns io Harwell?®
These are but fraguents of the early report which, doubtless,

has now been omore than fully azplified in the Azerlcan press. Before

continuing, let me state ezphaticelly that the point of tide leter '
4a far pore than just the cese of His Uajesty's Governnent vs Klsus
Puchs, cherges TREASON. She real issues lie fathazs deeper in the sea
of poral end ethical problems which form the cedia of ‘the complex
celled civilization, %s do not presuue to the omnisclence required to

propound invariable truths, but inasfar as we cere try to approximate

+ [
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PI-Mar-Let to ths Ed-2
to such truths, these can be seen only with the lenz of the nind and
the soul.

Ly $medinte re-ac'r.ion was shock; no, it wus not poeslblel . I had

worked closely with Fuchs in Ancrlca during the tvo-year wartinme period
of Anglo-American cooperation on the Manhattan project, and I believed
that the essential workinzs of this man's mind were reasonebly clear

40 me. His political _auegiances were wrknown to me, but 1 was fully
convinced that he was not cspable of betraying any trust -~ personal or
national, Doubtless snother case arising froa fear, ignorance, and
!gr;teria, nore b;amcratic witch-tunting, perticularly in viex of the
vague allesations: infornstion unknorn to persons unknown and Fuchs!
‘seening concern only with effect on morsle at Harwell. It was nztural enough
to so interpret his simple, quiet remark Lecause of the sinilar effect of
& number of _tot-nl.ly unfounded accusstions brought sgainst sclentists in

the United States, notably the recent case of Dr. E. U. Condon, Director

of the Bureau of Stendards, who vas cleared in private hearings tut

ncver really cleared in the gyes of the p\fbllc by & public withdraval of
charges end apology —~ &8 was, indecd, his least due.

Pucha vas not a dear friend, of which one can have all too fer in
our pressed times &nd lives, but he vas & fellow scientist end I could
not, in the light of the ethice ond principles by which I guide gy life,
stend by without moving & hand in hia behalf, In the worst case,
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PT-Yar-Let to Ed-3
I thought, he might be guilty ol soze naivete or indiscretion, but
pot tresson — this was unthinkable, I could no mors believe it
of myselfj and the treason to which I refer is not necessarily in
the nstional sense, tut rather that basic concept which is far better H
expressed 1n the wChristian Fthic® which knows nelther creed, nor color,
nor pstional boundaries. -
That night I wrote & letter to Professor Sir John Cockeroft,

pirector of the Rarwell Laboratories, stating in essence Iy acguaintance

" with and falth in Puchs, that we had worked together for s long period,

that I hsd been active (in & =all way) eince the very inception of the
flanhatten Project and was & consultant to the AXC in the U.S. from the
time of the war's ends Therciore, I asked his kind consideration of my

urgent reguest to be apprised of the exact nature of the case, 80 that

" I might chart my course sccordingly; end 4in this I added my apolosies

for the evident liberty of intrudinz in matters {nternsl to Britlebh
interests (particulerly as an invited wisitor), but that my personal
code and convictions forbade either noninterference or desertion of

s friend — friend in any degree whatever. life is unbserable in its
pey W2y penifestations — if one has not cone cecp-rooted faith in
the essetial decency of people &nd the neceszity of & Justice of scae

kind, sozetime, soaewhere ~— though it may not always be on thls
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- PI-Yar-Let to ed-4
| particular plzne of ox.:ra or in the spariling instant vhich to esch
of us 18 & lifetine.
Then followed several not too pleasant days of walting for &
_ reply; there were discuasions with colleagues, of co.uraa, but nat' too

deep a concern for Fuchs. Soze of his presuned friends would (probebly)

desert hin — &nd it was not place to sit in judgnent on thes, bt
there wae falth in & certain Justice. Surely I vould be accorded the
courtesy o_f s reply es requested, and if not, then I would go to London
and stey there untﬂ. accorded the deecned right to ¥now the true facts.
Fuchs would be all right, though it viould not be a pleasznt experience
or mexory for him. )
Professor Cockcroft!s reply arrive oa Thursday (February 9),
the day before tho appointed prelininary heering to which I had planned
. to go, though I was coxpletely exhausted from lonz days and nights of
“worke The essentiel text:
"Dear Professor ;%raam
Thank you for your letter of 3rd February about ths case of Dre
Puchs, Yo huve all been wery much ehocked by this development seu AL
present the cese 1s, a8 you know, sub judice and we who &re offidally

comected are not therefore glloxed to comacnt on the case.®

T e e m e memh Whr my M e VIR S Mmoo e e
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_ I’l‘-‘.larui.et. to ed-5
This was, of course, rather the reply I ehould have anticlpsted
2nd would probebly heve given had the positions been reversed.
I had been giving lectures at various universities znd had yet
" some nmore Lo deliver &t other universities in Fnzland. The urgings
of my eolleagues prevailed upon me not to go to the arraignment hearing
in Lt;ndan, because 1ikely I would not be adnitted. However, I felt
thet I nhouid wire Fuchss

FEBRUARY 10, 1950
DR, KLAUS FUCHS

BOVW STREET JAIL

10:DON

HAVE VRITTEN COCKCROFT., HNATURALLY DO NOT BILIYVE THE ACCUSATI&‘ES:
IF X CAN BE OF ANY SEXVICE CALL Ol ME,

No imaediate reply, but on returning to the Hotel on Fridzy afterncon

. I found a wire from Fuchs
THAK YOU. THERE IS EOTHLIG YOU CAN DO, THF IVIDENCE WILL CHAMNGE
YOUR AIND. - | Q
' FUCRS
Bo;s shall I describe the paln which shook ne in nind and body?

Time &nd azein I have placed my (nalve?) faith in peorle only to hzve
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PT-yar-Let to ed-b
4t -dissolve as in a mist. Yet, conviction, ethics, morality, faith,

" whatever youv choose to neme it, is thé Phoenix of every age. It cannot

die, it i» perhaps our one guperiority to the lover beasts, end alone
encoapasses all our claims to progress. Hot all the fleshing chroxe,

the towering tsoyons of bulldings, the super-speed, the beautiful mothe-
metics, the atozic bombs, none of these measures progress that truly
petters. Yes, it is easy to laugh this off. But if words seex inef-
fectual it is only because it bhas all been spoken before and by far betier
pen thaa I presume to be.

And now, what sbout Klaus Fotl Juldus Fuchs? Vhy ¢id he betrzy the
trust of his friends, and even more, the tru;t of his adopted country
which gave him senctuiry froa Nazi persecution? Apart froa the matter
of the socuriiy oath, why coes be adnit his monstrous amerality and all

but say *I face =y fate, probsbly dezth, calrly; I clearly know what I

have done; I have no regreti®

Senses recl under the impuct of this seening fansticles, and when
objectivity begine to return, one esks the guestions "Is it not possible
thzt he is, after all, a stranje cosplex of confused idealien which some~

bow superceded an oath (and if an oath 1s not in soae sensc sacred, it 4»

& Trovesty). Of course, in jpoint of elenentury lozic, this is irresolvaile

and 4f we seek to forglve (if we garc) then we seck & retionalizetion of

the $rrational.
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I lcarned then, too late, that Puchs has long been & fanatical

cezundst, and though I inaist on the basic precept that each ane of

o " ue rust by right belleve idealogically, and otherwise, sa he chooses,
r’ - [ yot I cannot subscribe to unreasoning, irrational,- even destructive

and vindictive fanaticisz. These issues are too iﬁvolved for further

am.'l,}:ais here, but we nay ask "ihat lies ol the root of Fuchs! fenaticlsa
which was 30 strong that he aduits to glving rezularly, over a perlod of
sa10 geven years, det.ai].‘ed technolozlcal atomic informatien (and 1t 1e
only technologlcal inforzation which is at 21l secret, in any sense,
because the basic principles are joint property of 21l reasoning scientlats)
to agents of a forelgn power?” Indeed he apparently admits receivi.ng
payment, and this is incidental; nor are we enzazed in nane calling —
there s nothing to be said but Judasl

How easy this is to szy, and yet econsicer that this man is clearly

s brillsant psycopathic personality, perhaps nade 2o by the torture and
smrder of meabers of his fazily by the Nazls. Suall vonder that he could
be deranged. lather the fantastic elexent is that he was not found out om
the basis of his actions when he first cize o Inzland.

Are the security officicls the basically guilty ones? Llore generslly,

as with all psychotics whoa soclety neglects toits orn wltimate sorrom,
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s not society mow on trial side-by-side with Fuchs for uaking it pos-
pible thzt Fuchs may, indirectly and in some meesure, be roéponsiblo

for the millions who will perish in the cnrushi:g holocaustl - It

petters very lttle to e as a scientiet and for myself, but for may
daughter and in the name of all children in whom alone rests the treasure
of the future, I protest. No, I deaand that this medness, vhich over—
took menkind millenia before it wzs prepared to recelve the great gifts
which misht oﬁtaﬁn {rom nuclear energy, stopl

There 45 no adeguete punishnent on our plane for the Fuchaes;

nor would it matter ultimately even were he set free, though this 1s

nct 1ikely, The issue st stuke is that zankind will pay the greater

price = utter and coplete destruction of all living things — if

this madness continueal As & scientist I reslize Null well that the

original atozic boab and it s variations, per se, could not egsm schieve
" this end, but with the nov dcfinitely feasible thermonuclear proce:zes

devolving on hydrogen and lithiuz, etc., the full halt of sensed-tine

is et handl The earth itself vill mot be desiroyed, thls doec not appeu:

scietifically (1) possible, though even to spesk of it iz a titas;le

end ghastly coanentary on civilization t.qday.

'l‘hu&, the iasue 1s not the srall one of & pariicular case, the
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psychotic Fuchs vs The State, but it is one of Hankind vs God in the
form of truth, beauty, ethics, end logic. All plans proposed thus far
have failed, and no country, not even my own that I love well, is free

of this guilt. Jiot 2ll the n;;peala to stetesmen, not all the sppeals

. through the clergy, not g1l the eppeals to all peoples can stop what is
pow inevitable. Only one dim hope hovers in the clouded night which is
the future; this i» the monent of decision, not imyat.eria; the manent '
of purpose, not vacillation} the norent of truth, not lies) the moment
of sacrifice, not avaricel The few nen of rarely endowed intellect
(which 15 so accidentally bestoved, and must therefore carry heavy -
respoasibility) who were, in their respective and incidental countries,
the accidentsal sttendants to the birth of this kmowledge, its developaent,
and that of the various bombs, must be prepared to pay the price which
lt;xwledge often exacts. If these men are st peace with their beliefs, it
would be far better tlust; their time be now, for this purpose, then in
the futile holocsust which will follox if the now looming future runs its
sppointed course.

The one entity which netlons cen neither buy nor build, cocmend, mor

usurp, is intellect, on which w11 depend such things as' nore efficient

- and borrible boabs as vell &s the better purpose to which this knonledlze
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cen be put, The task is not simple. How it is to be fully joined

simultenecusly in goed faith and in 211 countries, I aa not sure; nor,
perticularly, whether there are &30rg the Fussian scientists caough men
of deep conviction aldn to & Christisn Ethic, for theirs will be the |
post difficult task of all. Yet, X call on &2l scientdsts, of all creeds

and nations, to stop new 4heoretical work on this nponster now.

Yo etand &t position check-mate on Lhe board of the future,there
is no 1ssu’e of sin, there is» no issue of nobility, sbove all, there is
po issue of netional alleglance;} there 1o onl: one eternal and invariatle
truth: Faith, Ethics, Conviction, snd Hopel 4As you geek for those truths
in nature, ont vhose validity we jointly discourse, I say, vSeex also the
truth which is to be found within each of us under & universal law.®

.......l“.'.'.l-‘.

> .. You, who have not blind eyes of the mind, nay well sy “but how
4 this to be made & real_ity?* 1 belicve that there is a simple and

# lozical ways Use that very fear and ignorance of mean pen to & true

purporel Ve obvlouely cannot now re¢sirein, by our convictions, the

use of known weapons; this is part of histery, and now nerely nuclear

technology. But there are for worse {theorctical) poesitilities which,

4f ever realized, might yicll rend our plonct, Join your purposes, i

there are yet these men of conviciion, and usc the ¥nosledze and
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imninent ;;reae.nce of these weapons to force a hallf
Give us but tice, perhaps a décade, and there cay well dbe
an end to much of huzanity's msterlal wenta through this very
see knowledge; peopls cannot be driven to war. The rare psychotle
porsonalities who sesk mastery over other men — we hell desl with

individually.

Faverd ¥. Coraon
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE. |
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